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THE STATE OF ALABAMA,

BALDWIN COUNTY

IN EQUITY,

CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY.

This cause is submitted in behalf of Comﬁ]ainant upon the original Bill of Comp!aiqtagxﬁ-eme-nt»--to---su mit

cause on devositions of witnesses, agreed stabement of fachs between the Silieit

ors, oi record in this cause,

and in behalf of Defendant upon

_____ ______________________ e




No

THE STATE OF ALABAMA,
BALDWIN COUNTY

IN EQUITY,
CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY.

Register

e

PR PEREER)
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irenit Court, Beldwin Co., Alg.

Harry L. Misemore st al. Ko, In EBguity

State of Alabana,

)
)
)
)
}
)
)
)

County of ifobils.

Befove me,

T

e

ﬁJoseph Ne NcAleer, kﬁOWﬂ o mes Who, nav1ng been first &uly

i

; sworn, deposes and says, tnat he is . onih of the solicitors for.
At . 5
: v complalnanL in fthe abGVe enultled eausé; éﬁﬁ is his authorized
A b -~ o
% i)- 52. agent to conau § the. nqulfy hufeln&fuif méﬁ%loneﬂ and to meks

- . a5 - W J’

t ' fiéévj that Jeswle Roach 1s over ﬁﬁe age of 21 years,

%s g nor-re sident OT. he State of Alabana, vesldlﬁg in Hencock
County, hwo, but that he has bé;ﬁ unah1e té aseertaln her eﬂhﬁ%bb
éiace of residence and post offiée aa&ress, although he has
mede diligent 1nculvy to uhws an& . thau charles John Vaterall
- ovew the*age of 21 years, iz & ﬂonure51§ent of the State of

Alshama, asnd resides at'Westlevalle, Erie, Penncsylvania.
Subseribed and sworn to

before me this the 23rd. g ,géaatﬁiKif}77 ,2%7,§ﬁ2522{/
day- of March, 1918, -%C::;/*
]
)

Wotary TubTic, Hobil6 8.,
Elebams,
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i No, /&2, in Bouity,
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Cireuit Court, Baldwin County,
] - .- Alabama, I

S John Berglin,

f - ) ' : - VE.

~Harry L, iisamore et al,

ABFIDAVIT OF NOK-3ZHSIDENCH

/) A 1918,

w

r

1

' Regi star
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et e et i et ot
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. the defendants Harry I. Iisamowe/énak'

/ *“"*j}!
John Berglin, g
VS g Cirecult Gourt, Baldwin Co.; 4ls.
Harry .Le Misemors st ale) - Now ____, Equity.

This cause comes on .to has haava on tne complainant®s motion

- for a decres pro con¢essc, ana it apneavﬂﬂ@ t0 the Court that

pv

:*-wersonally and regulaxly sarvad mea pwocess ol subpoens for

pany ‘has been re@ularly SGTVG@ wzta pfecess of subpoena (by

-

" persbnal servise of a proper oFfiger o;‘gaid corporation), for

more than tﬁirty aays;3 and tnat q$ﬂtof’saii defendants hawve
failed %o appear, and 1ea&, answer or” &evuf to the allegations

of the bHili of eom@lalnu on Ille, it is ordere&, ad judged and

decreead that the same be teken as confessed ugalns them.

ilabams.

Judge.

Mete tis the /2% day of me, 2t W
. W //,
, ”)WM
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o. . f2— __, Equity,
;.
i John Berglin,
3 : '
f VS,
: Herry L. isamore et al.
i
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]

John Berglin, % Bouity,
Ve, ; Girecuit Court, Baldwin County, Ala.
Harry L. lisesmore e% al. }

Gomplainant, by his so1lcltow moves the Court Tor lesve to

il

‘zmengd the bill of comnlalnt in the above entitled cause, in 2o~
GOvéane with the proposed amendment herevitﬁ Filgds and to pre-

Scriba;ﬁhe,noﬁige{tOFhe Ten §e¢nadants 1n deLaRW

Ci::;ﬁllClth ror: Lomnlalnaﬂt.
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Ho A&7 Bquity,

?

Cireuit ¢ ou:u, Baldwin County,
S Alagbama.

John Bsrglin,
VS

Earry L. Misamore et 2l.

i

S v e ———

HOTION TO ua D BILL. ¥

A Fiwal ek,

o



come down and live on the land and cultivate the same, and
that he was to work up North until such time as I hsd things
in shape where the land would support us both, when it was ou?l
plan that he should come dowa and joizn me. T 4o not know
Jegsie Roach, and never saw her. I know nothing about her
except that her neme appesrs iIn the chain of title 1o this

land. I never made any inguiries of the said Jessie Roszch.

15, Answering the 15th interrogstory, defendant says:-

1 do not know and neve¥ saw and never made any

| 7 ‘

inguiries of Xerl Hosafros.

STATE OF ALABAMA )
MOBILE COUNDY. )

Persbnally appeared before me; CHarles L. Rehm, a Notary
éublic in and for seid County in said State, Charles J, Waterall,
Jre., Who, being first duly‘sworn, deposes and says that the fore-
going snswers to the interrogatories propounded by the complai-

e Mf' %M/}/z. |

. nant are true and correct.

Subscribed and sworn t0 be=-

fore me this gﬁ

/ ) . e / .
P Y it A2l
- ROTARY rUSLLC, MOBILE COUNTY, ALABANA.
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John Berglin,

et

7S. Gircuit Court, Baldwin Co.» Als.
John I. Misamore et al, ) No. [/ 2—, Fauity.

In this cause 1% erpeering, Irom an affidavit on file,

- that Jessle Rosex-snd Charles John Waterall, defendants to

themamended.@ill of @@m@laiﬂﬁ, are over the age of twenty-
one years, and are nop-residents of the Stete of Alabana,
sald Jessie Roach residing in Hencock County, Chio, and szid
Cherles John Waterall residing in Westleyville, Zris, Penn-
sylvenia: ' Q%Q:ﬂﬁ'

It is ordered that they ple#d, answer or demur to the
ellegatlons of the amended bill of complaint filed against
them in this causs, before fhe /22221 day of ffefdy 1918,
or, upon the expiration of thirty days from ssid date, the
same Will be taken as confessed against them.

It iéuféftﬁé; érdereg.ﬁhé%“notice of this crder be pub-

lished, once a week for four consecutive weaks, inm

- of Alabama. -

Mhe Baldwin Times, . s = newspaper published

8% __ pay winstte '_» in- the Cowdty of Baldwin. State
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Ve

e . b e -4 R —

i

| ORDER OF PUBLICAYTON

ON AMERDAEDL BILL.
]
Z
S '
. / o
i i |
by i i
i : j
) i }
i ¥
: 2

i
H
:
T
§



decree pro confesso against the defendants Harry

John Bergliny
Ve ¢ireuit Court, Baldwin {ouniy.

Barry L. lisamore In Bgulty.

?
{
§
?
!

gt als i

GComplainsnt, by his solieitor, moves the Court for &

L. Hisamors,

Axil Johmson, the H. M. Price Hardware Company, & corporation,

they having been rvegularly served with process of subposna
for more than thirty days., and having failed to appesr and
pleed, snswer or demur to the allegations of the bill of com-
plaint on file.

Harch 22nd., 1918.

C:;/Solici or tor ths Ccomplainant.

.......



No. 7 &, Hquity

roogireuit Couwrt, Baldwin County,
Alabama.

John Berglin,
Ve

Harry L. Hisamore et al.

St g R D B ANy ey S A T e AN TN MW MR NES oMt Nre AR e S hem T e mwr Sy S

MOTION POR DHECREE PRO CONFESSO
ON THRSONAT SERVICE.

Register




g 8537__ 'SUMMONS.—_OrigiﬂaL : " . _ AR o ) : : R o ‘ ;éoh;.sm_a BY GEO. D, BARNARD 2 €O., sTiduis. s

LD e SRR OO S S o _'--_'éJRGUIT;CO.URT oF
. THE STATE OF ALABAMA, Sl HE i

L COTNTY,

Cownty, to be an apjjéa;:?‘ béf:é);?'é the Judge of the Cirowit Cowrs

) Uoibnty, srercising Cﬁa,ncery jurisdiction, within thirty days after

against said. il

¥ -and further to do cmd per'fm o uf? at sa,m J wdge shcnll, ow?er ancZ cZU”ec in t?mt 'behd?;f.' And this' the sai'ci.Défeﬁd-
: am? sha,ll tiv no wise omit, under penalty, ete. And we fw?'ﬁher command that youw return. ‘this. wnt wu&h you-r
: e‘ndorsemenﬁ .'thgreon, ﬁa owr -scuci Cowrt immediately wpon the execution thereof.

WITJV'ESS L icherson,
q&.ﬁ o

Reg‘z.sﬁer
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i
Serve 0R. oo e eeamemenenene { THE S8TATE OF ALABAMA,
CIRCUIT COURT OF ’ ---------------- BekAWh R COUNEY A
. . g i
.............. Baldwin. __ __..COUNTY, {
_ : Received in office this .. _
. IN EQUIPY. j : ;
' ﬁ T . 18
. gl i
N 93:.;:3 j{; !‘
SUMMOXE. i Sheriff |
A , ¥
) . 9 Bxsouted this ... ... day of
_____________ John Berglin, ; '
' b e 19 |
by leaving a copy of the within Summons g
BT et e amenn s e emennen
" Defendant.... ‘
vs. T Sheriff. 1
_________________ By ‘&'
A Deputy Sheriff. 1
Haxyy o Hisamore, :
""""""""""""" 1 _ _ i
lips.ienie- i Oewusld,. Hal Coice Herdvare $0,8’ ]
Corporation. L ' '
o ,, b
_____________ Ax3l Johuson.end Jesgie| |
- soacha .. 1

|
I N




8587 SUMMQNS—OriginaI. l ‘ ' FOR SALE Y GED. DI BARNARD & €C., 57, LOMS,  §

CIRCUIT COURT OF ' _
Baldw:.n . COUNTY,

IN EQUITY. .

THE STATE OF ALABAMA, ]

................. BalAWin s e COUTUEY.

To any Sheriff of the State of Alabama—GREETING:

e

WE COMMAND YOU, That YOU SUTMON...... Harry L Hissmore,lirs..lamie.E-Oswalty

E.M.Er...ee nardware Company,e Corporat:.on, x%xll do}mson, and Jessie ®e

Tﬂ’eaeh. - ‘ : L

John Berglin,

afainst sabd

-

Barry L iisamore, MHrs. Ib.ame E Oswalt .d.m.?rlce Herdware Company,

a Corporestion. Axil Johnson, and Jessie Roach.

and fm'ther to clo and perform what said Judgde shall order and direct in that behalf. And this the said Defgnd-
anb shall in no wise omit, tmder penalty, ete. And we further command that you return this writ with your

endorsement thereon, to owr sa,id,Cwat immediately upon the execution thereof.

WITNESS,.... BaB o RAGRETEOD i v e0GiSEeT Of 00 Cirouit Court, this
............. 28%th, . .day of.. s 7Y « DORUIOURUBY 3 B i/
/’ /
t ¢ R egwter -




Solicitor for Complainant.

 Recorttedin V'ol. ... Pade.

l
b
l
}
]
|
i
]
?

i

......... : L.-...Mrs,luiamie E Uswalt, H. Mf..};r

oo,

B e

T - AR

e e

_..‘._;71;-.“ -

zuoth"[i’/@ww ...... JﬂuJ
dfouom&//f}h/ﬁf d@wg _______
Wt lowde -

Depwty -Sheriff.

ice Hardware Go 8

B e SR i X e A e T T o T '-‘.: ERs e

Aok, W oy , “ﬁ. R
) {'W HeilsErice dardware Co. || |
Serbe on._gnd.-Jessie-Roache. .. (; THE STATE OF ALABAMA, !
: e | :
CIRCUIT COURT OF t Baldwin . .. County.
_______________ B @_1!1?.\!._13_1..________._.___.....00U.N'TF ' _
' I¥ EQUITY Received in office this .o , ?
h % O S S £ — B
NOw L. 'r
- _"‘_ i, 4
SUMMONS : Sheriff. !
? '
N Fxecuted this 3 . 2
John Berglin, xecwted this 3 ) day o/-'




8587 SUMMONS—Original. l . FOR SALE BY GEG. D, BARNARD & €O., ST Lows, s

b

CIRCUIT COURT OF

........................ Balﬂm.mOOUNTI’
o ¥ EQUITY.

THE S'MTE OF ALABAMA, _ ]}

To any Shemﬁ” of the Sta,rie of .fl labama—GREETING:

WE COMMAND I"OU That you summon.. Barry. L Missmore, Nrs. lamie B Oswalt

- He 1& srrice Herdware Company, a G‘orpcra‘blon, Axil Johﬁson, and Jessie Roadc

Ly A '._Bala_.min ......County, to be and appear before the Judgde of the Circuit Court
7% eeeeeeeentenennenn] Raldwin e R County, exercising Chancery jurisdiction, within thirty days after

‘the service of Summons, and there to cmsa&er, plead or demur, without oath, to a Bill of Complaint lately exhibited

¥

BEAETUETE SOTR el oo tvrrnrsm s et s s etrer s e rriamnno e e neneastetafecame e s e saaen et emrmemememsrnane e mesama s

Esrry L HMisemo®e, Mrs. Homie foswalt, HeleBPrice @rdware Comp_anar, a G.orpg.

~tion, Axil Johnson, snd Jessie Roach.

I

and further to do and perform what soid Judde shall order and direct in that behalf. JAnd this the said Defend-
ant shall in no wise ombt under penalty, ete. And we further command that you return this writ with your

endorsemnent thereon, to our soid Cou,rt immeclmtely upon the execwtion thereof,

Register of said Cireuit Court, this

Regdister.

i.J'




i Hayry L liisemore,lirs. Kemie E Oswalb,
Serve on. %11 _Johnson. ... : - THE STATE OF ALABAMA,
CIRCUIT COURT OF ) i e BRIAWAN, __County. -
____________________ Baldwin ... COUNTY, | | | .
. T i Received in office this..... e8th '
IN EQUITY. {r R i
_ IR 70 E Y-P'7.S S— 191%4 |
No....L 3 _______ E‘
— - = i:' ............................................................ gttt
SUMMONS. | Sheriff.
ér Executed #hwﬂ/ ____________ day of

vs.

_Harry L Missmore,

Mre Mamie B Oswalt,

—

Deputy Sheriff.

3 - e
s, Glamaln Kot Coingt
'CL_—{};‘L.L.»"{_; :

- by leaving a cbpy of the within Summons




‘the baragraph brecedlng varagr aphl“lst.

e

John Berglin, % Bquity,
VS ; Clrecuit Court, Baldwin County, Als.
Harry L. lisamore et al. ]

Complainant, by his soliciter, -leave of the Court having
been first hsd and obtaineé- amend hls b111 of eomplalnﬁ in

the above enultled cause by aédlng as a pavuy defendant, in

'VQfﬁer the name of

‘J6551egRoacn,_uhe neme of uharlas dobu Waterall as & party de~

'iendanﬁ; by adding, in paragraph;;st., atter the words "Balde

win County, &labama", and before the words "Thsat the H. I

Frice Hardware Compeny™, etc.,: the folloﬁing; "except the said

'Jessie Roach, who is a non—rnswdenﬁ of Qﬁé State of Alsbama,
but afﬁer diligent ingu fv complalnant is informed fthat she
18 & resident of Hencock Gounty, in the State of Qhic, but
unat he has besn unable 10 obitein the more Speci ific address
of saild Jessie Roach; that the said Chiarles John Waberall is
over the age of 21 yesrs, is & non-resident éf the State of

Alabans, end 3 resides in Westleyville, Erie, Staie of Pennsyl-

Solicitor for Complainant,

Tanis.

¥

Foot~Note.
The defendants, and each of them,are reguired to answer
all of the'allegatisns of the foregeing bill of complaint as
amended, from Paragraeph lgt. to Paragraph 4th., boith inclusive,

but not wnder oath, oaith to such answer being hsreby expressly

7t 70 e~

Solicitor for Complsinant.

walved.




HOe . Equit;‘],

Circeuit Court, Baldwin Co., Ala.

John Barglin,

V8. L

Harry L. Misamore et al,




John Berglin, ))
Vs, | g Ko, in Bopity.
)

Harry L. Missmore et al. Circuit Court, Baldwin Co., 4la.,

I hereby sccept service of & copy of the foregoing amend-

» i

ment, and waive notice of the filing of “sames and consent %o

its allowance, waiving notice of sz2id allowesncs.

v

Soligitor for Respondent
lirs. Mamies Z. Oswaltb.
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e e

John Berglin, %
TS | % Gireuit Court, Baldwim Co., Ala.
Harry L. Misamore et al. ) ¥o. . Zouity.
This ecsuse comes on further to be heard on the cOmﬁlalﬂ-
aﬁt's motion to amend his bill in accordance with tnﬁ nrocosed

A

emendment filed herein on Nareh‘ 2, 1918, smd it appearing

- to the Court that the =app earlng aefen&aﬂt hag weived notice of

- >

T .oggid motion; it is ordered thaib Ehe m0u10n be graﬂtea, and that

Hy

Gommlalﬂ nt be, and heraby is, allawed ﬁo amen@ hﬂsu, ill o

commlalat 1n gecordance with seid w%oposea amenﬂment Which is

hereby allowed, and is re-iiled, as an ameﬂ&ment to the bill.

The Regisber will give one dsy's notice of this smendment,

to defendants in defasult, by entry on the (rder Book in his

office. ' ,
A
e . ; e e 4Bn &/
tede thig the /Z ~ day of ¥srch, 1918, at A&%¢¢¢qz2%7

Llabama.

l—h




Moe 7 meult

- Alebhama.

Circuit Court, Baldwin County, |
f

. John- Berglin,

V.

Herry L. lissmore
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- Sold by Sherman Stationery Co., Leading Stationers
w Mobile, Alabama

WARRANTY DEED

State of Alabama
_ Mobxle County

%ﬁﬂm gﬁli ?HBII hg q‘hBﬁB ?:BﬁEﬁtﬁ, That for aﬁd in considératic;n of the sum

One dollar and otherx valuahle considerations o Dollars.

|
|
I
. “
1
|
et
T
|
|
%

west- qaa*r*er of tne— ncrrthwaa% -qusrter-of-the-nerthwest- quarter,and. the

neTthwEst qaar‘ﬁé’r"'ﬁf"*the soutwestquarter-of- th«e narthweau -guart er
"éi'ﬂaj'"Eﬁé""ﬁ'ﬁi“ﬁﬁ*ﬁéﬂ'"i:i'f“'ﬂi‘éi"'éa*ﬁﬁﬁ‘a'és‘ﬁ“"'qwf’tér'“ﬁf"‘thé'"snutthwest'"qusr‘h'j@r“'f'
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD to the said . CH&S., ) ohn Vaterall

described premises; that......... : have the nghjg,-\% sell and convey the same, that the said premises are

fred from all encumbrances; and that..... I _____ will and__-_.__my.; uuuuuuuuu ... heirs, executors and admlmstrators

shall forever WARRANT AND DEFEND the same to the said.Ghag, John Waterall, his .

Karl Hcsafroa and Imo &. Hosafros,
RIS WL EE e L. 5.
-
t\_

3 B




r—ﬁ" N — j 7 o S w .

.\ \ ‘ l“._ i . ,ﬁ;‘
¢ = : .
| State of Alabama 2 |

| | ‘Moblla County s o

{ , : o | — _Jo8ig. P Savage. -
‘; Becemeecemmemermenens Eo'ba'ryﬁuhllc ........................... in and for said State and County, do hereby certlfy that

[ Herry L, Misamore, who has Power of &ttorney to gign for Karl HosafTos

\. ~and - Tmo Gy ﬁoﬁafrﬁ'é';"'ﬁi'ﬁ"'ﬁi'fé """" e

l\ ' whose name....... 8. s1gned to the foregoing comreyance, and. who_._.....,___i-_:s_. .......... known to me, acknowledged

I‘ " befdré me on this day that being informed of the contents of the sa1d conveyance ........ h € executed the

ll : . sa:me voluntarﬂy on the day the same bears date )

L K ;': : G1ven under my hand this....,.; 3is%

l[.\“\ = | -

o i of Al

i ' . QCounty

| SR
| : o

| I

her husbancl in reference to her signature to the Within'con*v’feyance, acknowledged that she signed the same

l of her own free will and accord, and Wlthout fear, constraint or threats on the part of the husband.
|{ In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand, this. e AAY OF - aiemerrremioemmsnemeeieenmmeena st e [y
|
r,,.h.m, i e . g e
' SRR\
| = = -
| - . 20N 8
| b £ S W
| < ~ - =
| . S e - -,\j '—. E
HEC 5
a J £
== =
¥ =
! L -
| T -
|
| .
%_-‘-—-\ - - - -SSR —— et -t
I e
b
I
I
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|
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|
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b
I
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STEVE NS
: ATTORNEYS AT LAW
; sosu:{ EITY BANK BU?LDING

K MOBILE ALA

M"CORVEY&M Eoo'




(GOFY)

Mey 1%, 1916,

Rickardby & Austill, Lawyers,

9092 Van Antwerp Bullalng,

Mobile, Alabams.
Gentlemensa N

Your letter of May 6th, inclosing Warranty
Deed to ;ohn F.hserglin of thls eity was handed to us for

el .\' Mi’.e ,-m\ H MR

reply.

fiﬂ As we. ! unﬂerstan& the facts ¥r. Harry L. Misamore

was an agent of Mr. Berglin to dispose of his 1and at $25.00

'per acregwtnat heﬁbetrayeﬁ his trust as such agent and {ried

to get tﬁé title ﬁimsélf and that:the'suit rending between

hMT. Berglzn and Mr. m samore has ﬁot been disposed of, but

1s stlll pendlng. U?&er the clrcumstances we thought it
1naavlsab1e for Mr. Berglin tfo give a War;anty Deed. Showld

it develoPythat @x. Mlsamore has t;tle, the chances are

anotherfsuit wbula be brought against Berglin for breach of

warranty. In V1ew of the fact that the contraet was made by

g * B F e

Misamore with Anna May Oswalt and on sceount of the peculiar

i

eircumstances of this eage, it wounld bhe unsafe for him to sign
& warranty deed &t thls time.
We have given the question as to Mxr. Berglin's
lisbility on the cptiocn soms thonght and we aoubf whether he
would be liable thereunder bscause of the betrayal of trust
and confidence on the vart of the person who ascted for him in
giving it. |
Tours truly,
DILIETT & WINTER S
PIW/VE
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A —— IR W LG i e e v ‘_*-‘ : [ PN - R O TN S b L a—

7 . ALAEBAMA No, 2 . , S e

4

FPROPERTY OF :

THE FEDERAL LAND BANK OF NEW ORLEANS |
- TRANSFERS OF TITLE

(WIND OF convevanczPower of attorney Y

. : ' ANY RESERVATIONS TO GRANTOR _ 868 -recital g b
K-arl E@safré*e and -Im‘ G-' DATE OF CONVEYANCE gﬂ%n,_%a-!-. ‘?_’ 1037
Hesafree, hig wife . DATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT__B2me day
seFore wromN_D_Stein, Np.. EancoekCo, Ohio

GRANTOR MARRIED OR SINGLE?_ A rried

SEPARATE ACKNCOWLEDGMENT OF wirFe " no

GRANTOR

. To BEFORE WHOM._ . ___ _ ~w==

DATE OF FILING FOR RECorp __Aug 237, 1917

. : RECORDED ln_ﬁ;%,‘g____aoox No._ B PAGESL !
ryve T 3 Te ; :
Mﬁm - IS IT PROPERLY INDEXED __Y 28

DOWER OR HOMESTEAD CONVEYED PROPERLY? ==

ARE NAMES oF. ALL SIGNERS IN BODY oF CONVEYANCE V&S
CONSIDERATION, $mm e IS IT PAID? _rmowes

¥ D Stein
GRANTEE WITNESS: - -
: Ida ¥ Stein.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY CONVEYED

(GIVE.' DESCRIPTION AS IN DEED AND ALSG SHOW ANY AND ALL KINDS OF RBSERVATIONE)

Xncw all men by these presents: that Karl Hosafrfs & Imo G Hosafros
his wife of Arlington, Ohioc., have made, constituted and appointed and
by thsse presents do make, constitute and gppoint Harry L. Misamore of

- Fairhope, Alabamas a true and lawful attorney for them and in their name,

place and stead to sell or otherwise digpose of their two thitds (2/3)
interest in a certain tract of land in Baldwin County, Alabams described
as follows: the north halif of gection four; in township seven south of
range two east of St. Stephens Meridian, except the northwest cquarter of
the north west quarter and the northwect quarter of the scuthwest quarter
of the said northwest quarter snd the north half of the southwest _
Quarter of the said southwest Quarter of th? northwest quarter of saig
section I Nz Sec 4, except NWLE HWL & NWg SWe NWy & Ni SV SWL NWL Sec
4 T7 S8R 2E) giving and grantine theis said attorney full power and
authority in the premises to do, execute, berform, fulfill and conoclude

Il

for thep and in their name and 8tead, all and singular, s@ts, matters
and things whatsoever which shall be expedient azngd neécessary concerning Ix
the peemises in ag arple z manner as they might do of bersonaliy present.
-Hereby ratifying and confirming all that their said attorney shali
lawfully de by virtue hereof in the premises.

: In »kx testimpny whereof we have hereunto set out hands and
geal this firgt day of August, 1917. :




ALABAMA No. 2

PROPERTY OF

THE FEDERAL LAND BANK OF NEW ORLEANS
TRANSFERS OF TITLE

KIND OF cONvEYANCE __ Warrantv Deed

ANY RESERVATIONS TO GRANTOR ==

Mrs Jeassia Roaeh,

DATE OF CONVEYANCE _ Mayw 28'!;}1" 1937

'DATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT__Same dav
serFore wHoMB_4 Xoether WP.. Hanecocklo..0hio -

t ‘
GRANTOR MARRIED OR SINGLE? don't say
i ' SEPARATE ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF WIFE _110Ng
' ' — GRANTOR
TO ) BEFORE WHOM T m——

o DATE OF FILING FOR RECorD _JuUly 23, 1918

1 . . o RECORDED IN__Deed = poox No__268 N8. pacg 351
.- Karl Hosafros

IS IT PROPERLY INDEXED __ V28

DOWER OR HOMESTEAD CONVEYED PrRoPERLY? N0t if

mar "'l ed
ARE NAMES or ALL SIGNERS IN BODY OF CONVEYANCE __ v ES

CONSIDERATION, $_1 .00 and othes pampr_ves :
J £ Bright
GRANTEE WITNESS:

R A& Roether.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY CONVEYED

(GIVE BLESCRIPTION AS IN DEED AND ALSC SHOW ANYT AND ALL KINDS OF HESERVATIONS)

in Baldwin County, Alzbanma, conveying a two ﬁhiéds undivided interest
in the following déscrived prcperty, 2ll of the north half of section four,
| township seven south of range itwe east of St. Stephens Meridian, except
i the northwest quarter of the northwess gquarter of the northwest quarter
L and the northwest quarter of the southwest quarﬁéf of the northwest
F quarter and the north half of the southwset quariter of the southwest

guarter of the northwest gquarber.







=T

WWWW

ﬁrpr@Z/

A N - o A - - B
o4l Cireuit Court of Beldwin'Goe, Ala.

. "'“|-

John Borglin,

Va.

Harry L. Misamofe at al, ﬂ{

REIEUR L

v  INTROROGATORIES |
"OPOT&I\TJ "D 70 CHARLES J. ;MT"‘RA,LL,
RESPGNDFH“ AND cvos.,,«com ATNANT, o,

: ughBAJN;&LLﬁL&LImJi

ATTDRNEYS

T
e 0

[ C R PR S

e e T L







e Agreed statement of faets in this cause enbered
.in‘lso between the solicitors of recoré for the complainant and
the resyendeﬁt Charles J. Waterall under date of May 30th, 1919.

8a Deposition of Br. Y. MecR. S,ehowa_.lter.

9. 'Bépositiqn of ¥ill Lowell.

10, DPeposition of A&. 0. Berglin. _

11. Sepsrately and severally 21l objections made by
the canpleinant, and all motions made by the r;omplainan‘b s&nd
neted in each of the following depositioms: Dr. V. MeR. Scho-
walter, Will Lowell, A. O. Berglin, Charles J. Waterall, Jr.,
and Charles J. Waterall, Sr. |

FOR THE RESPONDENT
CHARLES J. WARERALL

1. Answer and eross bill of Charles J, Waterall
:1-8. 4gTeed statement .of facts Jated May 30%h, 1919,
2. Deposition of Chas. J. Weterall.

Be. Bépositi-on of Chas. J. Waterall, 8T,

, 4., Sepamtely anl severally all objeetions mepde by
the respondmnt Charles J. Wabterzll, and 21l motions made by the
respondent Charles J.‘ Watersll and noted in each of the follow-
ing depositioms:  Dr. V. McR,. Schaﬁmlﬁer, Will Lowell, A. O.
Berglin, Charles J. Waberall, Jr., and Charles J. Waterall, Sr.

Sa Reeeip‘ib from Harry L. HMissmore to Charies J. Water-

all dated August 31st, 1917, attached a8 an ezhibit to agreed
stetement of facts., |

| 6. Abstraet of title sttached as "Exhibit X" to agreed
statement of facts. o |

Te Original deed from Karl Hosafras and wife to Chas.
John Waterall, dated August 31lst, 1917, and at tached to agreed
statement of facts as "Exhibit WO, |

And it is further agreed by snd between the solicitors

of reeord for the above named parties that the Glerk may publish



JOHN BERGLIN,

)
Complainant,. )
;
-yS- ; TN THE CIRCUIT COURC OF BALDVWIR
) ¢oUmTY.
-HARRY L, MISAMORE, CHARLES J- ‘ .
J. WADPERALL, ET ATS., g N EQUITY.

Respondents .

It is hereby agreed by and between Joseph . MeAleer
and Harry T. Smith and Caffey, solicitors for the eemplainent, |
and Stevens, MeCorvey and MeLeod, solicitors foi* the respondent
Charles J. Waterall, theb the abeve'ant'i foregoing cause may be
forthwith submitbed for finsl decree in vacstion on the £ollow-

ing evidence te e neted' by %the Glerk Tor the respechive par-

ties:
POR ZEE CCMPLAINANT s
1, Originel bill of complaint.
‘2. Answer of complsinant to eross-bill of Charles J.
Waterall.

7 3, ' Bill of complaint in the gase of Johm Berglin vS.
Horry L. Misemore filed in the Chancery court for the South-
western Chaneery Division of Alabame, attached as "Exhibit AV to
complainant 's answer to cress Dbill.

4. Pinal decree of Chancery court in said last named
cause _att_aeheé as ﬁExhibit B" to complainant's apswer to eross-
bill. | o | |

5. Answer and eross bill of Harry L. misamore in
séid last nemed suit attached as "Exhibit A" to agreement of
solicitors of record dated May 30th, 1919.

6. Ancswer of John Berglin to ercss bill in said cause

attached as "Exhibit B™ to said esgreement of May 30th, 1919.



all of the festimony taken and filed in the econse and my for-
ward the court file, togebther with all of the evidence noted,
to the Judge for final decree.

Dated at Mobile, Alabams, this _ Z . day of June,
1919. ‘ |

_gola.e:s.'b 0TS ZTor es pendent
Charles J ° Waiserallo
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. GHARLES J. WATERALL, BT AIS.,

JOHN  BERGLIH, _ '
: Complainsnt.

-y - IF THE CIRCUIT COURT COF

BAIDWIH CCOUNEY.
HARRY L. MISAMORE AND \
IN EQUITY.

Respondents.

FRRE S Sl WD L SR S

It is hereby sgreed by and between Joseph N. NicAleer,
end Herry T, Smith and Gaffey$'ég splicitors for the camplainant
in the above ezﬁitie& ceuse, and Stevens, MoCorvey and
a8 solicibors for the respondent, Gh?rles ve Waterall, that the

allegations of the first, the fecond, and the fourth paragraphs

o0

of the original bill of complaint ss amended are true; that the
ﬁniteﬁ 3tates Govermmernt patenied the land aeseribé& in the bill

of eomplaint, memely, Forth 1/2 of Section 4, in Towaship 7 South,
Range 2 Fast of 5%, 3tephens Meridian, Baldwin County, -Alabema, ©o
Noah Harrington, Jr., dam. B, 1841, which sé%d paﬁént was recoried
in Deed Book “E“‘qf the Baldwin County Recordé, gt p. 258, May 20,
1852; and that the title of HNoah Harrington, Jr. passed by mesne
sonveyances t0 Emanuel Schowalter, the said cbnveyances being a
deed Prom said Nosh Harringbon, Jr. and wife to Stevhen Foote, dat-
ed May 20, 1851, recorded in Deed Book "F", Beldwin County Records
at pp. 259-8C, May B0th, 18B2; deed from Stephen Foote and wife

t0 Andrew H. Johmson, dated Och. 25, 1854, recorded in Deed Book
", Baidwin County Records at pp. 152-3, July 1, 1881; deed from
Andrew H. Jognson to Zmenuel R, Schowalter dasbed Dec. 12, 1878, re-
corded Deed Book "K', Bgldwin County Records at pp. 765-6, Dec.

25, 1878, and that the said Imanuel R. Schowalber died intestate
about the year 1882; that al the time of his death he owned

the ‘said Torbh half of Section 4, Pownship 7 South, Renge 8

Bast, Balidwin County, alahaﬁ%,'in fee simple; that the sole

”

heirs at law of the s2id EZneénuel Schowalter were V. leR. Schomsl~
) s Fo
F .

'

d . P
, Blanche 3., Brod&dwogl, and FPerey R. SchoWalter; that on, to-

i

[ od
@
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To the Homorable A. E. Gambie} Juige of the Circuit
Gourt of Raléwin Ooum?y, Alabama, sitting in Bquity:
Your Orator, John Berglin, brings this his Bill of
Complaint agasinst Herry L. Misamore, MresMamieE.Oswalt, H. M.
Price Hardware Compsany, & corporation, Axil Johnson snd Jessie
Roach, snd respectfully represents snd shows unfo ¥our Honor
as follows: | _
1st. That your Orator is over the age of twenty-one. ysars,
and is & resident of Baldwin County, Alabama.‘ That the Rzaspond-
ents, Herry L. Misamore, Hrs, Memie E. Oswalt, Axil Johmnson and
Jessie Roach are all over thg age of twenty-one years, and are
residents of Bsldwin County., Alabama. That the H. M. Prics
Hardware Company is & corporation organized and exigting uwmder
the laws of the State of Alabama, énd heg its principal place
of business in lNobile, kobile County, Alabama.
Bnd. That your Crator is in the peaceabls possession of
the following lands in Baldwin County, Alabame, claiming fto own
the ssme in his own right:-
North.Hélf of Section Four in Townshiyp Seven Scouth,
Range Two Eazst of 3t%. Stephens-ﬁeridian.
3rd. That the Respondents, end each of them, claims, or
is repunted to glaim, s0me ?ight,'title or interest in, or en-
cumbreance Upom, said’landé. That youwr Orator now calls upon
the said Bespondents, and esch of theﬁ; to set Forih =nd spec- '
iTy their sgid right, ?itle or interest or c¢laim in, or encum-
brance upon, s&id land, and how and by what instrument the sans
is derived or created. -
4th. That no suit is pepding %0 enforce or test the valid-
ity of the seid claim, right, title or éncumbrance of the ssid

respondants in =amd to said land.



The premises comnsidered, your Orator prays that the
seid Harry L. Misamora,Mrs.Mamie'E,Gswalﬁ, thg He. M. Price
Herdware Company, & corporation, Axil Joknson, and Jessie
Roach may each of them be made a party Respondent to this
Bill of Complaint, and that due process issue fto them as
éuch, according to law and The praetiées of this Honorable
Court. |

ﬁnd'you} Orator further prays that ppon & final
hearing of this cause, it will please Your Hounor to order -
end decree that said Resvondents have no right, title or
intersst in, or sncumbrence uvon, the said 1ands, and that
3aid Respondents, and each of them, be forever enjoined
from esserting any claim, right, title or interest in, or
gncumbrancs ucon, the same. &nd your Qrator prays fo?
such other, further and different relief as, in equity,

under the premises, he may be entitled tc. And your Orator

A AL .
Dia  Sbpeons

Solicitors for Complainsnt.

will forever pray.

’ , ‘ Foot-~-Kote. _

The Respondenﬁs,~amd‘gaoh of them, sre reguired to
snswer all the =llezations ow foregoing Bill of Complaint,
from peragraphs 1st. to éﬁh.,/inclusive, but not under oath,
oath as to such answers being hereby expres&ly walved.

A7

Solicitors for Corplainsnt.




John Bergli . Complainant, )
. b
. )] . . .
; Cirecuit Court of Baldwin County,
tarry L. Misamors et al,, ) - In Rauwity Ne. 18.
Y

Respondanisg,.

ANSHER OF mzzﬂ QLL.L;AIlm JOUN BERG LIN, 70 T

oy ﬁHA?LWS J; WATuaL L@

Now comas the ccwgma1nan+ a1l eross-respondent, John

Berglin, and answering the crost-bill of Charles J. Waterall,

First,

Answering the second peragraph of said cross~bill, ssid

That it is not true th&t éhe defandant owns an uﬂa1Vlded

&

two=-thirds interss® in tha land deseribed in sain secom& PEPE

graph, nor is it trus that he owns any right, title or interest

of any ¥iAd OF GhsTEober T8 said land,
Second.
The complainent and crosgerespondent fur ﬁ answéring
gsld cros 'ill, éayﬁ:
Thet he is the omner of lend described in the origlansl

™

5111 of complaint, snd thet hs sequired his title to said lands
through %the chain of saﬂvayameas and procesdiangs e2at cut in this
and ahsekuaMt varsgraphs;

_Fateﬂﬁ from United 3tetes of America Vo Hosh Rarrington,

Jre., Tor the Worth Half of Ssction 4, Township 7, South Range 2

Hast, dated Jarnuary Dth., L841, and recorded in Deed Dook I of

liwin County, at page 258;

@

the Records of the Probate Court of Be
deed’ from Nosh Harrington, Jr. and wife'tﬂlﬁtavah moota, datad
iy 20th., 1851, recordsd in Desd Toek T, pages 258-60, of the
Racords of Baldwin County: dsed fﬁﬁmAstaven Foote and wifs t0
Andraw H. Johnson, datsd ﬂ“tﬁber 23rd., 18564, and recorded in
Deed Book M., pages 152-3; deed from Andrew H. Johnson 0 Fmen-
el B, Schowalfer éated Decembar 12th.5 1878, anﬂ-xecsfiei

Deed Book X, pages 765-6, Records of Baldwin County.
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the day, I did not learm of this suit until some time in
pebruary, 1918, when the said abtorneys t0ld me about the seme.

12, Answering the 12%th interrogatory, defendant says:-

My father scted for me and paid to Misamore

$705.00 on the 3laf day of‘_@_ﬁﬁi , 1917, or, at least, so he
informed me. I hold & raeceipt for the money. Which corroborates

the statement male to me by my father. Thig money was paid

in cash.

13. Answering the 13%th interrégatogy, defendant says:-
I‘o%ject to the\lﬁth iﬂterrogaéory 28 caliing for

incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial testimony.  Without
waiving this objection, I make the following stabement: I
have never directly, or indirectly, emp&eyeder. Beebe, of RBay
Minette, Alabama, for any purposes, sad never saw him, so far
a8 I knows | My attorneys*%é&iﬁm that in July, 1918, they
had séme correspondence with Mr. Beebe, but so far as they re-
call, they never made any inquiry of him as to whether or not
the present suit hed been dismissed. Mr. Beebe, so far as I
know, 4id not sxamine the records of the courts of Bal&win
County, nor meke eny reporit whetever to me or my répresentaﬁive,
relative to eny sult regarding this land. I did not employ
anyone to examine the titles of ﬁhis proprty until I was tcld
in ?ebrﬁary, 1918, that Berglin was laying claim to the same,
wherenpon I employed Stevens, McCorvey end McLeod as stated
~above. #o written opinion was given me relatlive to this‘
title, but I had a mamber of conversations with a member of
this firm, who explained verbally to me the status of the mat=-

ter.

14. Answering the 14th interrogatory, defendant says:-

I,furniéhed @400.05 0f the money paid to Hisamore,

ag attorney in fact for Hosafros, fef the deed to the property.
Ky father furnished the balance, with the undsrstending thet

the title t0 the land waes to be taken in my name, that I was to



8. Angwering the 8th interrogatory, defendant sayg:~

I neVer‘examinéd the records of the Chancery Courd
For the Southwestern_ﬁivisio& of Alaﬁém@, at Woblile, prier to
the execution of the Geed from Hossfros, an& go far as I kuow,
no agent or attorney of mine have ever made sny such investi-
gation until after thig deed was exscuted, and I had come down
to Alabsma t0 take possession of the land and Found that the
complainant was claiming the samg.

9.  Angwering the 9th interropatory, defendent Ssys:-

Thig interrogsbtory wes fully answered by the allega~
tions of my snswer and cross~bill, reletive to the deeds in-
gulred sbout, which allegsticns are hereby referred t0 and adopt-
ed as my anSWef.

10. Answering the 1Gth'interrogatory, defendant says:-

I do not know who, 1if aﬁyone; wag in possession
of the property at the time negotistions fof the purchase there-
of were begun by my father. My father informed me that he
went over the land and thet no one was living on the land.
¥rom the deseription of it, I judged that nc one was in sctual

2

possession of the land, Or ever had beena. I did not make any
inguiry as to who was in possession of the property, as I under-
st00d that no ons was.

11. Angwering the 1llth interrogatoryl_defenaaﬁﬁ LA e

I msde no such exgmination as that inquire& about
in this interrogetory, prior to the time the deed was executed
and delivered t0 me. My first informetion as to tThe chancery
sult mentioméd in the complainent's answer to my cross-bill,
wss given me by the law firm of Stevens, McCorvey and MeLeod,
whom I asked to look into the'matger after 1 héd come to Dalde
win County to take possession of the 1and,‘haﬂ gohe over it

with the county surveyor, and had been told Dby him that he heard

that Berglin was claiming the land, Ags nearly es I can fix



3.  Angwering the Zrd interrogatory, defendant says:~
1 do not personslly kunow Harry L. Missmore, nor
Karl Hosafros, and have never seen either ome of them.

4, ingwering the 4th intefrogaﬁoryi defendant sgys:=-

I was represented in all negotiations referred o
by wy father, Charles J,'ﬁaterall, HTe, WLO handled the matter
entirely for me. |

b, Answerine the 5th interrogstory, defendant says:-

iy Tather wrote me thet he had gone over the land,

" pricer to the cloging of the deal with isamcre, and that the
land looked all right, and had considerazble timber on it. He
¢id not mertion any improvements on the land, and 1f there were
any, he 6id not kuow it at the time the deal was closed.

6., Angwering the O6th interrogstory, defendant says:-

I did not personally see the abatract until after
the trade was closed, but my father wrote me that he had an
abetract of title, and it looked all right. This abstract

f e— \ : a
was made ’by,qfﬁ«WcSm , and certified to on the 31
: i\ 0—0

e t—st—t e

day of 197, and I s%ill havé it in my poesessicn, I did dot B 5
obtein any epinion on the title to this property prior to the
deed of August Zlst, 1917,

7. Answering the 7th interrogstory, defendent sgys:-

1 object to the Tth interrogatory, a8 calling for
iﬂsom@e%ent; irrelevaﬁt and immaterial testimony. Without
waiving the saild objection, I make the following statement: My
father told me that this abstract was furnished by Misamore.

T have only the original of the abstract, and as it is gquite

bulky I decline to go to the expense of having a copy thereof
'maﬁe, uniass recuired to do g0 by the court. I an perfectly
@illiﬁg,ﬁymﬁever’ﬁo éxhibit this abstract to the court, or to

the complsinant, or to his atiorneys.



JOEN BERGLITN,
3 _ Complainant,

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY,
ATABANA.

IN  BQUITY.

- Fom

HARRY L., HISAMORE,
et als,

- Defendants,.

Answers of the defendant and_grossmccmplaiﬂaﬁt, charles
J. Weterell, to the interrogatories propounded $0 him by the
domplainant.

L Answering the 1st interrogatory, defendant says:-

iy meme is Gherles J. Waterell, Jr., age thirty-
one years, and pregent residence, 316 Horth CancepﬁiOﬂ,Sﬁieet,
Mobile, Alabame. On August 3lst, 1917, I resided at Mount
Kiseo,‘ﬁew York. I wes residing at ssid place when my fether
firet began negotiations with Misamore for the land referred

to in said interrogatorye. I had resided there several months.

e, answering the 2nd inferrqgata?y,'defendant says:-

1 eannot answer this cuestion of my oﬁn'persagal

kmowledge, &s all of the negotiations for the purchase of the
land were conducted by 1y féther, Charles J. Uabterall, Sr.

- My only kﬁowledge'as tO'%hat took place between him and misamoré,
who had a power of gftorhey froﬁAﬁosafroé; was dprived from
letters from, and conversatioms_with wy father. Iy father
told_meﬁﬁhat he §aw an adver%isemeﬁt in a paper, offerimg this
land for sale, and got in toneh with Miéamore, who showed him
over the land, assured him that the title was all right, fur-
nished him with an aﬁstract which seemed to bear cul Misamore's
sssertion as ﬁo the title, and when the deal wag cloged col-
lected from my father something over $700.00, and furnished him

with a deed.



Thie complainant and cross-respondent allsges that
the seid Tmenusl R. Schowalber, to whom the properiy de-~
the original bill of @em§1aiﬁt raszed by the con-
veyences above set out, diad intestate in the yaar 18899
leaving surviving three children as his omlﬁ heirs at law,
viz: V., HeR.. Schow lter, Blanche $. Brosdwocd, wife 4T
Lovis J. Broadwood, and FPercy R. Schowaltér
Emanuel R. Schowalter alse left an ssiate of considerable
vﬁluﬁ, consisting largely of lands othor than the lends de<
aewibaéliﬁ the origiunal Bill of complaini; that about ths

50th, day of June, 1894, the lands belonging %0 the estats

)
]
O
s

g
[
s
&

of the said Ensnusl R. Schowalier wers Aivids

wirs of said Bmenuel R. Schowalter, nawmely: V. Mok.
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partlies, and the desd sxecubed and delivered %c ssid Percy
Re Schowalber, conveying to him the interest of said V. loR.
Sahawalter and Blanchs 3. Bresdwoeed in ﬁhe North Half of
Section &, Towaship 7, South of Range 2 Eastg‘desnribad in
the original bill of complaint, but that seid desd wos lost
or mislaid and W”ELKSVGT'E”GG?ﬁaa in the office of the Judgs
of Probate of Baldwin County. Alabams. end that the said
%afﬁy R. Sch@walterhaé gince iiéi withaut issua,.

| Fouxrthn.

Mhis complsinant snd cros

for)

~rgapohdent further answer~

ing seid cross-bill says:

That he acquired the titls of %the s21id FPerxrey R. Scho-

welter by desd of mortgage from Perocy R. Schowalier (0 Agron

Woeg, dated August 20th., 1896, and rscorded in RBook 1 of

by deed of forseclosure of said morigage from Aaron Moog,

Mortgegea, to Silas Matson, recordsd in Desd Book W., pages




the conveyance previocusly made by them Tc ths ssid Perey Re

Schowalter, and in order to validatke aﬁé clsar the title da~
rived from the =aid Percy Ea‘ﬁahﬁwalter by this complainant,

ana gross-regspondent, by and throuvgh the mésﬂe eﬁﬁvegaﬁeas

above rafarrsd to that there was no considerstion for the

:
sxecution of s8id desds other than the congideration fhat
- the grantors had alveady obtailved from said Perey R. gchowal-

ter in o pariition of ths lands of the ssimte of ssid Emenual

(-}
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R. Schowalter, and the dedire to ratify thsir

vartition which had, as befors statsd, been lost or mislaid,

4

and this complalnant alleres that ssid dseds wera obtainasd for

Sizth.

This complsinent and gross-respondent further angwering

7

That after obtaining the said desds from the s8id V.
MeR. Schowalter and Blanehe 3. Brosdwood, the ssid Missmore
cemsed the same 0 be recordsd in the offics of the Probate
Jadgs of B%lﬁwimlgauﬁty, Alsbams, and procsedsed to agsert ti-
tis to an wndivided two-thirds interest in s3id land, adverse
to the title of this complainant and cross-respondent, and did
attempt to sell porticns of said lend and %0 encuber the sams

by morigage and otherwisa; that thereupon thils complsinent

and cross-vaospondmant filed a bill of cemﬁlaiﬁt in the Chancexy
Court for the Southwestern Chancery Division of Alsbams, a4
Mobils, Alabamagla copy of which ssid bill of complaint is
hereto alttaoched, merked Exhibit "AY, and made a2 part hsrééf
that after a2 full heariﬁg onn gaid ©ill of somplalanl and the
answer which was thersto fiied %3 the gaild Harry L. Wisamore,
the said Che cery Couwrt reﬂﬁaraﬁ%a decres against the respond-
ant . Harfy L. Misamore, by which it held and dscrsed fhat any
right, titls or intérest acguired by the sazid Harzy T. Eiéamore
under the deeds whick he obtained from V. HeR. sSchowalber an
Bleneha 8. Broadwood and husband, was keld in trust by him for
.

the complainant, and ths said Herry L. Missmore, and a2ll clailm-

ing wnder bim were enjoined and restrainsd by sa2id decres from



b

asssrting any titls to the land described in ths BLll of.

complaint in opposition %o the ¢
2 copy of which decrse isg raret&
and thoss claiming under him:/ ¢

smp%a inant. Johr Berglin

at
u.a't ti&li‘r dadras waes f@ﬂ*

?‘dw
I

dered on Descembaz ﬁthaa 19156, and was affirmed by the
Suprems Uowrt of Alabama,s on appsal, on ths 8ih. day of
June, 1918, Apnd this complainent éﬂﬁ grofg-regpondend
gvers that if he Dbe misteken in sallsging that partition

nad haﬁ?eeﬂ the hsirs of FEmanuel B. Schowaltbar, 25 a-

bove allaged, by which Percy R. Schgﬁalﬁer acguired all of
the right, title and intersst of ssid Emanuel R. Schowal-
ter in ths land aescylasd in the original bill of com-
plaint, neverthaless any W1ght, titlie or iﬂ%ereé% conveyed
to said Horry L. Misamore by the said deeds from V. MoRe
Sehowalter and the said Blanche 8. Broadwood R held by
gaid Harry L. ﬁisaﬁara for the use and benefit of this
ccomplainant and sross-vespondsot, éna that gald Earry Tie-
Missmors end all claiming vader him ars ssiopped by ihe
gald decres from claiming any right, titls or lnteruot

under =zaid deads.

B

asvénth,

This complainant ana crosg~ragpondsnt further an-
awaring sald cross-bill, says:

That ha is informed and helisves, and on such in-
Tormation and belief he steles, that alter sald decree was
robdered in the uhaﬂaqry.ﬁﬂur% f@r the Scuthwsstern Divie-
ion of Alabéma, and on to-wi%, the 15th. of February, 1917,
tha maid Haryy L. Misamors and his wife; in violation of

i

the injtinetion contained in =ald decree and in an effort to
defraud this complainant and cross-respondent cf\%he’fruits
of said dééréa, uodsrtook to convey sald land to Jessis é,'”
Roach, but that said convayancs wes collusive, was withoul
censidsration, and wee mads for the purposs aforesaid; that
the sald Jessel Roach, with the furdher intent of aiding and
abetting the s=ald Harry T. iissmore in his sffort to defsalb
the affect of said ié@f@%g thereupon, on to-wit, the 28%h.

dgy of May, 1917, made = quit-claip deed to s2id properiy p1s)
one Zan 1 Hosafros, which wasg aiso o collusive daegd, and

ached, marked Exhibij i “E" dﬁm wade
oy



[

thet the saild ”a?l safros, yurporiing tu-aﬁt through sal
Harry Iie misamarﬁg on to-wit, the 3ist. day of August, 1917,
and after the £iling of ths bill of complaint Ln $his causs
in this Honoradls Gﬁaftg axe&uﬁaﬁ & &esd o the crosg-cone

plainant, Charles John Waterall, and this complainant an

cross-ragpondent avers that thic dsed was also o part of ihs
schems 10 defraud this complainant of the benefit of said dee-
eras, and that the said Charlsg John Websrall was s party §o

2 A
paid fraud.

fud

This complaineni and cross-respondsnt avers

thet he iz mistaken in alleging that said charlas John

Jda
ra

a

Watsrall was a party to said freud, then he avers thet the

.4 Charles John ’auerall nevsrtheless had knoviedge of the

!-ﬂn

a3

i

defaect in the title of the said Zarl Hosafros, and

I T
= ong ig

Ay
L
[

A

po]
Ay

L]

o
i

takan in averring thet said Charles Jomn Waterall h

=)
 aad
i

;

wal kZnowledge of s2id defect, then this complainant avers
that ha had kﬂ@@leége of facits which wers gufficient fto putl
bim on notice of the defect in the title of said Karl Hosse
fros, or if he be mistaken in thisz, that he was ﬁﬁVe;théléss
ah&rgéﬂ‘?;th *eticﬁ theraof by the said proceedings in the
Chancery Court for the Somihwes tern Bivisisﬁ of Alabama, ab-
Mobile, affecting this land, and that the Saii Sl as John
Waterall acquired no wvight, titls or inferest in or %o said

}
%

and, undar ths convayance from Xerl Hosafros to him, snd is
sgtopped to set wp $itle undsy éaﬂl CONVEYANcs.

Wow having fully answersd the cross-bill in this
bshalf, this complainant .and crgsgmresponaeﬁt.prays that ha be

dischargsed therefrom with hig rsasonabls costs in this behalf

incurrada‘ ;;6/4 (;%EjéiAAjbfi ngfyé%%?/f |

bg}i 1L5ovd Tor Gamﬁlaxﬂant and rﬁasuaesgon laiTe
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-ﬁrig nal E&li
T THE HACUORABLE THOMAS H, SMITH,

(HANCETLOR »0R THE SCUTHVESUERN CHANCERY BEVISIOE
OF ALABAMA:
Thur orator, Jokn Berglin, brings this his bill of

2

complaint against Harry I. Misamore and humbly aﬂmﬁlai*

showeth wnte your Honer ag follows:

That your oralcr iz over the ags éf.twgntyn@ﬁe'yaars
dss at shewno, in the Stats of Wisconsing that ths de-
foudant Harry L. Missmors is over the age of twenty-one years
and resides at Pairhope, Baldwin County, Alabama.
CONDe
That your orator is the owner of the following de-
saribéﬁ real estate in Baldwin dounty, Alabams, to-wif: The

Torth half of Ssction Pour (4) in Township seven (7)) South of

Renge two (2) Tas tg bﬁ?t&&ﬁiﬂg thrae hmndred aﬁﬁ twenty &

‘ézflﬂﬂ‘acr63;‘ that orator has owned the sams for many years

THIRD,

That the said lend was formerly Gwnai by snag'E; Re
bck@w&lﬁaf$ vho died in the vear 1889, leaving him surviving
three 6hildren as his only helrs at law, to-wit: V. iBR. Scho=-

welter, Blanche 3. Broadwocd, now the wife of Tuis J. Broasdwood,
and Perecy R. Hehowalier; sald He T schowalter also left an es-
tate of ﬁ&nsiﬁEfable value consisting iargely of lsnds other thsn
the lanmds desoribsd in this bill of compleint; that about the
Z0th, day of Juns, 1894, the lands belonging to the sstats of the
gaid E. R¢ Schowalter were divided among the ssid helrs of said
E. B. Schowslter, to-wit; V. MeR. Schowelier, Blanche 5. Broad-
wood snd Percy H. Schowalisry,~the said pariiss beling ¢f ths Full
sge of twenty-one years; thet ih pursuence of the sald division

and of the iﬁtentieﬁ-af'the variiss desds were axchapnged among .

said pariiss and s deed wos exscubtsd aud delibvered to gald Tercy

R. Schowalter comveying. to him the intsresi of said Ve MCR. Schoe-
waldsr =nd Blanchs S. Brosdwooed in the North hall of dsction four,

hereinbefore dsaoribed, but

i

Township saven 3 atﬁ of “anwe two Has

<

that said desd was lost or misglaid snd was never racordsd in the



‘office of the Judgs of Probvete of Baldwin County, Alabsud. Feaid
Parcy R. Sch val$ er hos sincs 8ied without issuse.
FOUREH
That your oretor asguirsd bik g to the seid land as
~f011ﬁw5: 1s By dged of mﬂrtﬁaﬁs from Perey Re Schowslier €0 garﬁﬁ
Moog datsd August 20, 189@, and recordsd in Book 1 of morizages,
pagas BOO-ECL, recoris of Baléwiﬁ Gounty,'ﬁlabama.'

8. Tead of forsclosurs from A&r n liocg, morigagee, GO

F

Ailas Matson reeorded in Dook We, Pages 4646 of Baldwin County,
Almbams, records, and by meBns conveyances from sald yatson to
prator. |
PIFTH.
that Guring the month of May, 1914 ﬁhe sald Harry
Kisemors entersd into ﬁeﬂﬁt$aglﬁm9 with your orator for the pur-

ohase Trom oranbor of ths sald morth half of Section 4, in Town-

nd obiainegd from your orator an

j&v)
fu
on
s
K:.?.
L)

ship 7 South of R;ﬁga

option to purchase sald lond and with the comssnt of your orator

suterad inko possession therevi.

et about the Sth. day of March, 1915, whils the sald

Farry L. Misémore was lu pogsession of said land Dhe, the sald Misa~

<

WL dlgeoverad that there was a defect in vhe redor titls of
your oﬁatew, in this, that thers was 10 conveyance or eeﬁvegandes
of re@@ri cunveying the interests of the seld V. HCR. sehowalter
snd Tlanche 5. Brosdwood, and tﬁ&?éﬂ@@ﬁ tha gaid Harry L. Hisanors
prapared or caused to be pre sparad deeds 1o be sxscuisd by said

Ve NﬁRa s howalter and Blanche 2. Brosdwood and husband to sald

Misemors MQQV6?lﬂg fo him o1l of fheir right, $itle nnd interest
in gaid Lwﬂﬁ, which intersal acgording to the conlition Of the

racori waﬁld emount to an mndivided two-thirds intsrast; that in
order to induce the s3id V. MeR. Schowmslbter and sald Blancha 3.
o

Broadwood Lo execubts said desds, sald Misemore represented to than

shat he desirsd fto obtsin sams to ra bify and confirm the conveyane

or morbtgags heretofors made by aald Pereg R. Schowalber and %o re-

move any question or G doubt a3 to tha velididy of the title which

had by means comvsyancss vesbsd inm your orator in purquaﬁﬁs of



the morigege by said Ferey R. Schowalter 1o Aaron lMoog; that the

LS

2id V. MeR. Schowalter snd Blanchs -8. Broadwood bsing degirvous of

’G’?

A,

¢ying thely previous deed of conveyance 41id axecute tha said

H
c'?'
Jis

deeds as prepented to them by s=id Misamors; that there was no
consideration for the execution of said desds other then the coun-
si 6e¢atﬁ0n,tid+ the zrantors hod already obtained from said Psrey

F. Schowalter in.ths- parbtition @f the lﬁnds of  tha ﬁstata of said

o

. . ) / . M
- Ee s )Gﬂﬁmaltﬂrg and their desirs to ratlfy thelir previous desd

of partltlﬁf which b 53 as De fﬁra statad been lost or mlblai*
i

Your orator attaches to thals bALl s certified copy of the &eaé

Py

("s

from V. MeR. Schowslter and wife to ssid Harry Z. i amargg.marked
"Expibit BY, snd =z coriifisd copy of the deed from Blanche 8. Broad-
wood and hushand $0 sall Misamore and marked "Exhibit ¢v, @ratoz

vrays thaet oxhibit A snd B may bs counsidered and ftreated as

Saventh,

That afber cbtaininé said deeds from =said V. E&RQ 3cho-
walbsr and Rlanche S ﬁ“JﬁﬂW00ﬁ3 the said Misanore caused the sams
to be regcr&ad iﬁ the office of the Probats Juige 0f Baliwin Gennﬁy;
_Alauw end procesdsd to assert sad now asserts title to an undi-
vided two-thirds intersst. in Faid iendé sdverse to the title of your

orator; that seid Misamore im attempiing to sell portions of sald

Tand and to incuimber the sams by mortgage and otherwlss.

Your orator cennet protect his titls =8 agained bons fide
purchagsrs or oreldl tors of seid Harry L. Misamore, without the aid

of this court of squity.
ITRAYER FOR FROCEGS.
To the end, therefora, that eQuity mey be done in the
yramices, your orator prays that a writ of subpoens in the ususl
Form may be issusd at once Qlfﬁﬁte& to the gsid Harry L. Migemons

= 4

weking him a party dsfendant to this biil of complaint and GOm-

e

manding him to plsad, answer or demur to ths allagaﬁiemg of this
i1l of complaint madsr the usuel penalties and within the time
preseribsd by law.

FIAYRR POR RELIEF.

ey it plsass your Honor upcn the finsl hearing of this



cause to decres ss. follows; -
1, Thaet the said defendant, Harry L. Misamors, helds what-
evar %itle hes may have acouired wnder the dseds sttached as Eyu

hibvidte & and B ag trustes for your orator snd not in hig owm

if
}:—ﬂm
o B
o
o

o Eh#t *he 1 ﬁal +1tle ﬁe the la r&s ds&arxhhd in the ssc-
ond parag graph of th;s bi 11 of complaint was in Percy R;.ash@m
walter at the dste of the execution of the mortgags by hin to
heron loog on August 20, 1896;

G That tha ﬁafa ant. Harey T Misam@rsK_amd all periicns
claimi é b¥s tnr@ugu or under him' balaﬂjﬁinaﬁ and restrainsd
from assarﬁing any title to said lands dascriﬁea in paragréph:
two of thiﬁ.biil_hy vir%ue of the @éeis from V. HoR. Schowalisr
end Blsnche 3. Broaﬁwo@ﬁ'atﬁache& to this bill-aﬁ“gihibita B and
ﬁ.!!ér )

"~ 4. To grant %o your oréter such othsryﬂf&rther 6r'different
ralief.as the prqmises censidersd he may Ea entitlsd to rac@ivé
and'as-in justice may seem'meétg.
| Lesiie Hall,

Sciicitor for (Complesinant.

FOOT NOTE: -

- “The ﬁefémﬁaﬂt, Harry T. Misemore, ig hereby reguired %o
aQSWEfjeaeh and every'aliegatiaﬁ of the foregﬁim@ bill of com-
plaimt Pﬁam paragraphs ¢1fﬁﬁ to qeveﬁthg inolus 1ve, but snswer
wder cath is haraby exproosly waived. | -

| .Leslia Hall,

Solicitor for Complainent.

Fxhibit B.

Tmew 21l men by thess p%esanLg, That ¥ MeR Schowalter, and-
.Charlﬁﬁte & Schowalter, his wife, for and in COﬂqldeiaﬁlOﬂ ¢t the
smﬂn'ﬁf_oﬂa doller, and other ﬁalﬁabie congideration, to tham in
hand paiﬁ'b? Hs E; Miaamore,.thé receipt‘wﬁeréﬁf is hereby acknowl-

éoeﬁ, ag Feneky vem*%e, releasge, guit-claim and convey unto the

eaid H. L. Misemors all of their right, title, interest and claim
. - 1 .
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in and to the following deseri
Gounty of Beldwin, 3tate of Alsbhana-

Tha North Ealf of Ssction Pour, in Township Ssven South,
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v Ealdwin County,

T¢ have and 1o hold the sems unto the sald B. L. Uisanors

ERPRESI R S

T, A. duifont o Notary Public in and for said Stats and
Cownty, hereby ceriify thai U MeR. . Schowlter, and Charlotte .
Sch@waltafg his wife, whose names are signed %o the forsgoing coniw
veyance =aund w@m ars Xnows ho me nclmQWHe&geé befere ms on this dag}

that, being informsd of ths contents of the conveyance, they execi

;'?J

ted the some voluntarily, on ths ddy the same bsars data.

Givern wnder my hand snd sssl, this the 8th dey of Narch,

191E,.
{#aal) A duiont Wotary Pudblie,
Bald?;iﬁ Gfﬂlﬁgys Alsbams.
Filed ¥arch 1lth., 19215, : - .

Recorded lsrch 13th., 1915,

7. H. H. Swith, Judgs of Drobate.
Ths Stata of Alabama, 2

ald®in County. %

I, 4 B H 3with, Judgs of Probate in and for seid Stats
spd County, hereby certify that the gbove and foregolng is 3 trus,
éefré@ﬁ and complste copy of an imstfumsﬂt of writiﬂg a8 ths gams
apyears‘@f rgeord 1n Deed Book 22 FW.S5., at page 681, now Gﬁrfila

i the office of ths Juldge of Probate of Baldwin County. Alsbamae.

¢
Fitness my band and the seal of the Probafe Courd of

d H B Zmith Judge of “xa bad
Bq&umkﬂ Go* Iy



wnow ail men by thess presents, Thal Louls J. Broadwood.

aind Blanchs

Ty LT cﬂd _l..r.‘E, b@""‘”ﬂ&"_ﬂ?atlfjﬁ QME thﬁ

v of One Doller, and other valuable consideration to them in hand

L]

.
peid by T. L. Misamore, ihe receipt wheraeof 1 hereby ackaowlsdged

]

4o hereby remise, relsnss, gquit-claimeand convey, walo the zelld H I

itle, interest and claim ixn oxnd to the

gtets of Alabama:

Tha Forth half of Ssction Tour, in Township Seven South,

\33
’m.l
'C‘..u
)
pact

of Range

o

mwo Best, of the St ShHephens HMerldian. 1 Gounty.
LAlsbama.

P50 have and tq heold the scme Unto the ssid H L Mlcsamore,
nd his heirs and éﬁsig 18, L0rever.

Tn witnees whersof, the sai

o0

4
ay of

their heonds and seslis, this 9th 4 March, 1930.
Tuis J. Broadwood - {sesal)
Blanche 9. Broadwood {seal)

State of Aliabams,

e B Wit

Meokils County.

I. Lelia C. Harris, a nat&ry'éuhlie in ané-fﬁf zaid Stale
and County, hersby cortify that Blenchs S. Broadwood, whose uame is
sl gmed to ihe forepoing conveyance, and who ls lmown {¢ ms ascknowi-

adged befors me onthis dsey, that being informed of the contente ©

o
Py
o

conveyaucs,; They execubed the same voluntariiy on the day the
soma beors date.

Given under my hand and sesnl, thias the 9th. day of Mearch,

~

{saal} telie © Herris, Noitary Publie.,

CHokile Cownty., Ala.

Americen Gﬂﬁéﬁlat@;

Southampbon: Ingland
T, Albert ¥ Swalgg Qeﬁﬁml “or the Tnited Stabtes of Americs

and for said Port of Bouthempion, hereby certify that Louls J Broadl-

&

wood , whosenams 1g signsed

]
o

o ng conveyancs, and who is

Fad
s
st
5
o]
1'%
C‘Q
(]
[=B

wnewn £6 me, scknowledged befors me on this dsys that, being in- -



formsd of the conbents of the conveysbce, he exscuted the sams

Harach, 1915,

{Sasl of American Consulote] Aibert W. Swaln, Amsrican Consul,
Soubthampton, REngland.

{Amarican Consulsr Service

@2 &00 F@‘Ej . Qtuﬁ?}

(Amer;e&u Songulste, Cancellsd
Southampton)

i fn?f —\\GC{}—EL ip“‘lﬂi 2?}-3&@5 1915

jPe
o
iv—‘
Qa
i)
o
W
;..Ja
i..m.l
oo
CW
,.:i"
=
[
i)
Pl
o

The Jtabe of Alabsna,
Baldwin County.

T, JHE H Smith; Judge of Probats in and for said Jtale

and founty, hersby certify fthet the sbove and foregolmg is a traa

corrent and complste copy of an instrument of wikkiing ag the same

[
O

sppesy F record in Deed Book 23 FN. S.. at pags 163, now on file
in the office of the Juige of Prebate of Belawin County, Alabama.
Witness my nand apd the ssal of the Probale urt of
Baldawin County, Alebame, this 18%th. day of July, A.D. 1916.
| JHH Smith,

Judgs 0f the E“dha te Gourt,
Baldwin Couniy. Alahamae

{Seal-Prohate Court Beidwin Couniy).
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DECRER BE”MA NG DE ?w?slT A TRUSTEE FOR DEFENDANT, AND DIBMISSING

3
2

La il L

Gtata of AL sse2sscssess District, southwesdern Chancery Divisica

John Berglinr, Complainant, ;

o ]

No, 11 410 = wvs. ) In Chancery st Mobile,
: ! _ i .

Harry L. Misemore, Defendant. ) Alshams.

This causg coming on to be heard Wé% aubmitted on plesd-
ings and proof as notsd.

ﬁ?@ﬁ consideration 1t is ordared, a&jﬁﬁged-aﬂd dscread
hglthe gourt, thed the defendant cbisined the deeds Trom Sﬁhawﬂltﬁr.
and Broodwood while in possession of the lands ss teﬂént,af G Ol
piainant under an a@tiaﬂ Yo purchass them snd csn not sst up an any
ts acquired thersunder sgainst, but ie o trustes for himy and
he, and all Cl&iﬁiﬁg.%ﬁaﬁu himg ors amjmiﬁed anf regsirainsd from
assarting any title to the lsnds deseribed in such deed and in the
Bill of Complaint in cpposifion to the Complsinant; end those clalm-
ing under hi

| Tent va. Desn, %0 Souwthexn B4D;

Tnsursnce Compeny vs. Daugsix 103 Ala 388,

TWalker ve. Jones, 107 Ala. ZBL.

mha loss of desd o ﬁ&ﬁ@laiﬁcﬂ% from Percy Schowaltsr

and i6s contemts are not proven, Shorier vs. Sheppard, 33 Alg, ;s

£48, nor iz he made a party to the cause, thersfors, 1% can 0ok

be estabaiﬁhg& in thess procsedings ner the ralief agksd in 2nd,

‘paragrexh of the Bili of Complaint granted; that the Cross-Blil
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Thoss H. Smith,

Pall Tarm, L1915
Dacembar 15, 1915, ' )

Fﬂﬁo Tkgi:ﬂt ﬂﬁ"’ﬂwz )?a 8“—1:5.1.



464~5 0f Paldwin County, Alabama’ ”Eaécrﬁs; and by the fol-
_lﬁwiag megne conveyances, viz: desd ffﬁm sald Silas Matson
'ﬁs Iery Althes Matson snd Jerome Of?lile.ﬁatﬁﬂ Gated Jan-
uary 18the, 1901, and recorded in Deed BG@& 2 Ne 8o, ragsse
B50-L, Baldwin Qauaﬁy Regords; deed from Jerome 0rviil
Matssﬁ_and Mary Althea Matison to Ghafleg.ﬁenry Matson, re-
corded im Daed Book 4 N.S., pages £59-80, Baldwin §éaﬂty
Reeords; dsed from charlaé_ﬂsnry Matson and wifs 40 John Barg-
iin, recorded Daed Book 17 N.S., page 268, Baldwin County

&

toon and Mery Althes

@

Records; deed from Jerome Grviilas ¥
Metson $0 Jobn Berglin, deted April 1ith., 1904, and re-
coried Deed Book 7 §,8., page 26?, Sai&win County Recorde.
Pifth. ' )
This’é@mﬁiaiﬁant and cresb-regspondsnt further answare
ing said cross-bill, says

. That during ths menth of May, 1914, the respondent,

Harry L. Misamors, undsy wh@m the oTosg- gcomplainant claims, —— _

anterad,inta nagotiations with this eamplainaﬁﬁ and Srosg-
raﬁpgnﬂuﬂﬁ for the purchase from him of the said Horth Half

ef Section 4, im Township 7 South of Renge 2 Fast ﬁnd Qb%

tained from him sn option %o pﬁrch&sa s2id lands, and with .
the comsant of this c@mpléinanﬁ and cross-respondent @n%ersd.

into posssession thersof vnier sald option te purchass; that

iuJe

aftor the 8th, day of ¥arch, 1915, whils %he

o

ald Harry L.

fat]

Misamors was in possession of said lard, the sald Wisamor
discoversd that there was & defect In the record titls of
thig eﬁmpiainﬁﬁé and cross-rogpondent, in thaet there was no
conveyance or conveyancas of rescord coaveyivg ths inferssets
of the sald V. MeR. schowalier and Blanche S. Broadwocd, snd
that thersupon ths said H. L. Hisg 58moTs _reyaraﬁ deeds to bs
exaculed by =aid V. MeR. Schowalter and Blanchs 5. Broadwood

end heyr husband, ¢ se2id Misabora, eonvsg ng to him all thelr

f“J}

right, title and interest in said landy thaﬁ-in order {0 in-
Guce the sald V. MeR. Schowalter and said Blanche 3. Broadwood

4o exscubes sald deeds, s5id VMisamors represgenisd to them that
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the dsal for the purposs of seelng the charsctor of ths land
and tha improvsments therecn with 2 view of asceriaining ths

value of sald 1o:d% Plezge atote whether or not your fother

531
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et
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[ d

ﬁﬁmmunieaﬁei to you what he saw
314 he szay o you on the sudbjeati
B Plenpe stabs whebthsr or h@t you had =ay shsiract
of title mads pricr t¢ the exscution of the daed of Augusi
Blst., 1917, o you, and 1f =0, by whom wag sald sbetract of
tained any opiniocn on the title to this prﬁperty prior te ths
totz by vwhom iﬁ:W&S )
sther saild opinlcn was vgrbal or in writinz,
and 1f in writing, plesse attach the origingal to your angwars,
end if you will not do o0, then pleass atfach s trus copy there -
of: oxr, if ygg'aaclina £8 attech o copy of this opinion, Ghed
gtate fully and in datail what that opinion was.
?.i ?iaésa stats whether ovr not yéﬁ were Turnished
with an abﬁﬁraﬁ@ of title by Harl Hosafres o j@fry La Miaamarag-
or whsthsz e you had such absitract made. If‘VQﬁ had an.ahs+“”et

[ue]

of titls furnished you or mede for y¢u4 hen plsase attach th
original of said abstract of title to your answers, or a trus
copy thereof, and 1T you will do neither, then please siate f&lé
1y apd in detail whal was sghomn By seid sbsitract of titla.

B Tlaaps state whether you, oOv yguf agant or attor-
ney, ever sxamined, prior to the execulion of said deed, the
rooorde of the Chancery Couri for the Sﬁuthwestérﬂ pivision of

to agcertailn whether or not thers

fa
|
©
S
&
5=
&
o
£t
o
!trwj&
iy
e
].d
s
<
i
£
D

was then pending, or whether thers had besn previously filed

end final deocrss rendered therein, eny suit involving or af-
f etinzg the title 10 this property.
. Did you or not claim to have acguired & twom

thirds wdivided interaast in the propsxiy Crse ~ibad in the

il

ik

b

cond poaragraph of your cross~bill through deeds Irom V. MeRHs
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{
Ve i Qircult Court of B&E“*ln county,
!
Tarrv Lle },Ii:%&ﬂiﬁf@ at ?;.1.5 E n eqiﬁy o, 12.
£
befendants. )

Now comes the aamplainaﬁt and crogs-regpondent in

the above enitiiled cause and propounds to ihs Teeponis

cross~-complainent, Charles J. Waterall, the f! lowing inher-

rogatorias uﬁéer Section 4049 of the Code of Alabams of 1907
e Please stals your name, sge and place Gf.rasiﬁenaa,

also your plage of rosidence on August 3ist., 1917, and also

[

ons with ¥Yarl Hosafres

fede

ot ths Hims you First basgan negotiat

or Horry L. Missmore for the land which you claim
W [ .

a8 apdnveyed

to you by deed dated August Zlst., 1917, and how long you had
/

» s

2 Tlease state vhen and whers such megotistions be-

Tleage state how the negotiations

il‘J
i
w
f’:S
="
‘:i
s:'?~
oy

.
o
Lol
o
o
-
[}
o
]
y

¥,

what wae sald between you, or your rapragenta-~

~

t
tives and Xarli Ho mwfrﬂ@, or his represanta%ivs, giving such

cgnverﬁatien fully and in detall; alsc give full and in da-
L) ) B

te 11 all 5ubacguam¢ conversations bstwesen youn, Or Four rapla-

sentetive, or representatives, in the matier of asquiring the
daed raferrsd to, and Kerl Hosatre or hig reprsssntative oz

)
}..o
joT]
E‘

ﬂ@averuat¢»n wag had, aﬁ& fally and in detall what was sl
gach such conversailion hy evary party snﬁawe& therelin.

Be Fiease sitate whather you Kuew ﬁuff§ L. Misamore
prior to the begiﬁning_gf the nagotiztions above refarfed to
and for how long =2 period of %#ims you had imown him; slso
plesss state vhether you knew Carl gosafros a2t said time, and

nd whether you had known sither

o

how long gou had_kaawn him,
of thess partiasg iomedistely prior to this time, and Tor how long
a.pari@ﬁ you had knawn aithar of them intimately. |

4. Did you conduct all of the negotiations above referred

t0 personslily. or were you raproesented ithereln by @mg Other par=

son orpersons? FPlsase staba whathsy or not vour $@Lprr, Gherlas
o
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complainent, John Berglin, end that the complainamt and erosg-defendant,
John Berglin, be reguired to plead, answer or demnr to this eross-bill;
and further that the said John Bérglla be reguired to set forth and
sgeéify his right, title or elaim to, or interest in, or encumbrance
Upon, thé said Jland, and when and by what.iﬂstrumsnts the seme is
ﬁerivéﬁ or crested, and at the hearing of this cause your Henor wiil_
ad judge and deecres that the ss5id Berglin has no righﬁ,.tiﬁle or interest
in, or encumbranee upon, ths ﬁndiviée& two-thirds interest in the said
land above stated 4o be owned by this defendant, but that the title of
~ this defendant.in end to the said undlvided two~thirds Interest is
absolute and in fee simple, and free from all right, title, or interest,
or sncumbrance in, %o or upon, saild land, whieh the said Berglin may
have or claim, and this defendant and cross-complsinant prays for such
other and furthér relief as to this Honorable Court may seem meet and
right.

| PE&YER F@R ?RGGESS.

The said John Berglin. is hereby ma&e a party defendant %o
this cross—bill_ and this defendant resyaetfully prays that the usual
process of this Honerable Court do forthwith issue to the seid John
Berglin.

| And this ecross-complainant will ever pray, ete.

S'Lh_/hc.ﬂ.“ﬂ,mi-*

Solicitors Tor Gresa—camplainant.

FQGT HOTE; The crogs-defendant, John Berglin, is reguired to answer
all of thé allegatiena of the foregoing eross-bill numbered from one

to three, inelusive, but net under osath, the benefit whereof is hereby
expressly waiveas

S, ra_ ,-/M‘f{«(

wollcitors I0r Crosk-(omplalinant.




3.
Stephen Foote by deed dated May 20th, 1851, and reaordea in Book ¥FR,
at page 359. ' |

%h@ gaid Stephen Foote and hif wife conveyed the ssid land
o Andrew H. Johnsan by deed dated Oateper 23rd, 1854, and recorded in
Book AL af'page 138, ‘ |

The said ﬁn&rew H. Johnson econveyed the said land to Emanuel
Re. Schowalter by deed éated_ﬁeésmber 12%h, 1878, and recorded in Rook
ﬁK“, at page 765.r

The sai& Emanuel R. Schowalter died intest&te sometime before
'tha year 1915, leaving as hls sole heirs at law V. MﬂR. Schowalter,
Perey R. 3chowalter and Rlanche §. Broadwood, wha were the children of
the saié Emanusl R-'sahewaltér, an&-eaah of whem inherited wpon the
death of their £atﬁer an nniividea cne~-third interest in the above
described land. |

The éaid Ve EER. Sehowalter and his wife conveyed their
interest in the said land to E. L. ¥isamore by deea dated %areh 8th,
1915 and recorded 4in Book 22 K. S., at rage 681.

The ssid Blanche S. Braa&waea and her husband conveyaé her
interest in the said land to %he said H. L. Misamore by deed dated
Harch 9th, 1915, and recorded inm Book 23 H. 3., at page 163,

- - %hat part

The undivided two-%hirés interest in all,of the North half
of said Section 4, @ownship 7 South, of Renge 2 West, in Raldwin County,
Alabema, whiech is now owned by this defendant, was conveyed by the
said H. L. Misamore and his wife to Jessie Roach by deed deted February
16%h, 1917 and recorded in Book 26 ¥. S., at page 119; by the said
Jdessie Roach to Xarl Hosafros by deed‘dafed May 28%th, 1917, and
recorded in Book 26 ﬁ; S., at page 2b61; and by the said Xarl Hosafros
and his wife to ﬁhls ﬁefenﬁant who is deseribed as Gharles John Waterall,
by ﬁee& dated August 3lst, 1917, and precoprded in Beok ha. 26 N. S., a8t
page 516. The last mentioned deed was exceuted by Herry L. Misamore,
as atﬁerney in fact for the said Karl Hosafros and his wife;.tha power
of attorney bveing dated Augush 1st, 1917, and recorded in Misc. Book
¥o. 2, abt page 277. |

Whereforé, this defendant prays thatb thig, his answer, be

taken, treated and congidered as also his croas-bill.against the original
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John Berglin,

Gomylainant, ‘;-
J— i IN THE CIRCUI? GOURT OF BAIDWIN COUNTY,
| - ALABANA.
- Barry L. Eisamore, Charles

IN BQUITY.
J. Waterall, et al., :
Defeu&ants.

TR R NS Nk

&HSWE& AND CROSS-BILL.OF CHARLED J. WEQERALL.

TO THE HONORABLE A. E. GANDLE, JUDGE OF THE GIRGUIT COURT OF BALDWIN

Eﬁﬁmﬁﬁy ﬁﬁEEEﬁE‘ ST?TT@E’TN‘E@U?ﬁY
Comesy Gharles J. Waterall, one ©f the defendants named in the

pill ef'eamplaint of John Berglin, a8 aman&eﬁ, and for answer to said
amended bill of complaint, says:-

1. For answer separately ¢ the first, the second and the
fourth paragraphs of said amended bill of eemnlaint, this defendant
says that he is not informed as to whether or not the allegations
thereof are trué, bu$ demands strict proof of same .

2. For answer to the third paragraph of said amended bill
of cemplainﬁ, this defendant admits that he olaimg to own, and does

own, an undivided twe—thir&s interest in all of the E@rth half of

Seetion Four, Township Seven Soﬁth, of Renge Two East, of St. Stevhens
in Raldwin County, Alabama,

Mﬁridlana&except thet 20 acres in sald Sectien described as the north-

‘west quarter of the northwest quamter ef the northwest gquarter and the

northwest quarter of the southwest quarvter of the northwest quarter, and
the north half of the seuthwest quarter of the southwest quarter of the
northwest quarter of said Section, as to which 25 scres this defendant
diselaims any right, title or claim.

3. For further answer ta'aaid biill of complaint, as amenﬂed,
this defendant says that he acquired his undivided two-thirds interest
in the lands described in the prece&ing ﬁaragraph through the chain of
ceonveyances sSet oul helow, the Books mentignad being Record Books in
the office of the Probate Judge of Baldwin County, Alabama:

The United States issued a pétenﬁ to Nosh Harrington, Jr., for
The sa8id North half of Section 4, Township ¥ South, Raﬂge 2 Bast, whiech
ratent is dated Janﬁary'sth, 1841, and recoraed in Book “FM, at page
258.

The sald Noah Harrington, Jr., conveyed the said land Lo
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{GOPY)
May 6%th, 1916.

Mr. John F. Berglin,
Shawano, Wise.

Dear Sir:=-

| - You will find enclosed a Warranty deéﬁ conveying to
Annie Mee Oswalt the Horthwést-éuarter of the Northwest Qusrter
of the Horthwest Quasrter of Seection 4, Township 7 South, Range
2 East, St. Stephens Meridian, Baldwin County, Alabama. This

ig part of the North Haelf of said Seetion 4 which you gave Mr.
Harry L. Misamore an option to sell for you, of.any part thereof,
gt the griea of $25.00 per acre at any time before June lst, 1916,
your cption having been executed Gctqber 17¢h, 1914.

- You ars ohligated to deliver an abstract of title to this

purghaser, but, if this ean not be secured before June 1lst, you

can arrange to deliver this later. When your deed is properly

- executed, return it to the Firét Fational Bank of Mobile, Alsbema,

with draft asttached in younr favor sgdinet Annie Mae Oswalt, who
is ready, able and willing to bny the land and has secured the
money for this purpose.

The suit instituted by you ageinst Mr. Hisamore hgs
gone to the Supreme Court but no decision has been rendered therein,
and this purchase is made mow in order %o come clearly within
the terms of your option and asgreement to sell, sbove referred to.

FPlease be kind encugh to let us kmow when you &re
returnimg.the'deeé to the Bank. We hold the option contrmet
in our office. '

Yours very ffuly s
Rickardby & Austill.

2841,
A-Y
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the first part shall not be recunired to nay or sccount te the said
second party for any commissions, but the ssid Herry L. MHisamore
shall have, hold and receive for his services whatever he may be
able to realize over and sbove the price herein stipulsted.

Should the said party of the sscond part not be able
to handle said property within the time mentionéd and do nof
purchase the same, he shall not in any way be lisble to the said’
first party, but this comtraet shall be at an end.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunte subseribed our
names this 17th day of OCetober, 1914. ‘

{Signeéj John Berglin (L. 8.}

| Signed in the presence of

Mrs. Otto Berglin

L
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THIS CONTRACT
Made end entered inte beiween Jf F. Berglin, of Shawano, VWis.,
party of the first part, and Harry L. Misamore, of PFairhope, Alabanmg,
party of the second part, witnesseth:
%haf the said party of the first pari hereby agrees to and
with the said party of the second part, that he will sell and cénvey

by VWarranty Deed free from any and a&ll liens of every kind and

deserigtion, together with an abstract of title, umto the ssid Harry
L. Misamore, or to any other person under and bj request of said
party of the seeond part, for and in consideration of the sum of
$26.00 per acre upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth,
the following described real estate situsted in Baldwin County, State :
of Alsbama, to-wit: | |
| | The ¥. 1/2 of Sec. 4, Township seven south; Range 2 East,

3t. Stephen's Meridisn.

The party of the seccond part shall have the right to go.
in cecupation of s8id proverty at once, and to put on suck improve-
ments as he sees proper at his own expense; and should said property
nbt be s0l1d under terms of this option st the conclusion thereof
such improvements are to belong to first party. It ig further agreed
that the party of the second part may sell any number of acres st |
price mentioned in option.

Now, the objeet snd intention of the said party of the
first pert , is to give unto the said party éf the second part the
right and option to purehase or preceure a buyer for the shove dsscribed

propverty at the price above stipulated for a period of twelve (1l2)

'mOnths from the first day of June, A. D. 1915, so that the said party

of the first part skall not dispose of said property by himself or
by eny other person or agency for him without the consent of the party
of the second part. |

In comsideration of the option, privileges and rights
delegated to the said party of the second part for the time above
mentioned, the said Harry L. ¥isamore agree to nse his reasonable
efforts to dispose of said proverty at the vrice herein affixed by
the party of the first pvart, and for further consideration that if
the said party of the second part shall dispose of the said property
&t the price mentioned or take the same himself, the said party of



-
as to the N. W. 1/4 of the N. W. 1/4 of the N. W. 1/4 of said
gection, township and range, upon the execution by the said Berglinm
of the deed hereinabove referrsd to.
_ Wherefore, the premises ceﬁsiaered, thig defendant prays
that this answer be taken a8 2 oross-bill, and that the said John
Berglin be required to demur,pleaa to or snswer same within the
time reguired by lsw, and in accordanee with the practice of this
ancrable Court. |
| PRAYER FOR RELIEF
Cross complainant further prays that umpon the hearing
hereof, your Honor will enter a decree reguiring eresg~rospondent,
the said John Berglin, upon the deposit of the sum of $250,00
into the registry of this court by eress-compleinant, to executs
a warranty deed to cross-complaimant, or to the said Annie Hae
Oswalt, as to younr Honor may seem proper, Withiﬁ_éuch time as nay
be fixed by your Honmor, and in default of the execubion of such
deed, that said deed he executed on behalf of the said John Berglin
by the Register of thie Court. .
Cross-complainant faé#hea praye for such further or other
or different relief to which she may be entitled in equity and
goed consciencee.

Solieitoé ¥or Mamie K. OSWEIT

The seid John Berglin is required fuil, true snd
gufficient answers to make to each paragraph of this bill of

' eemplaint, from second to sixth inclusive, but suswer under ocath

is waived | | G‘;\/ /

_” Bo0Ticitor for Gross-Lompleinant
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had secured the money for said purpose. |

Srd. That on, to-wit, the 13th day of May, 1016,
complainant, through his attorneys, Dillett & Winter, wroite znd
forwarded & letter to Rickarby & Aastill,.a copy of which letter
is hereto attached, marked Exhibit "C" and made s part hereof, in
which letter complainent, thoungh his éaid attorneyg, declined te
execute such deed, | |

4th. ﬁhat respondent, Mamie E. CGswalt, had prior to
the 6th day of Hay,?1916, offered to purschase said ten acre tract
from complainant, t%rough the said-Earry L. Misamore, and had
- authorized the saidlﬁisamere to purchsse ssid ten acres for her, and
to take the deed thelreto in the name of Annie Mae Oswalt, the said
Arnie WMae Oswalt beihg & mere agent or trustee of said defendant, and
who was at the timelgeting for this defendant, but who does not
¢laim any infterest ig said land.

5th. %hat at ths fime'of the acceptance by the said
-Misamore on, te—wit,|may 6th, 1916, of complainant's offer to sell
gaid traet of land dpserihed in the'bill of complaint, or any portien
thereof, at and for %he sum of $25.00 per acre, this respondent was
ready, willing and aﬁle_to pay the same, upon the execution by
complainant of a war&anty deed therefor to the said Annie Mse Oswalt,
in sceordance with s%id contract of purchase, and h3§7§t all times
gince said date, andinow is, ready, willing and shle to pay the agreed
purchage priee to th% complainant, upon the exeention by the
eomplainant of such %arranty deoed therefor.

éth. That this respondent aléo has an interest in the
. 1/2 of the §. W. 1/4 éf the N. W. 1/4-01’ the land deseribed in
the bill of écmplain% under and by virtue_ef_a certain mortgugse made
to this resporndent bi;r the said Harry L. Misamore on the 5th day of
November, 1914, and an interest in the N. W. 1/4 of the N. ¥. 1/4
of the lend deseribed in the bill of complaint under and by virtue
of a certain mertgage made %o respondent by the said Harry L.
Misamore on the 30th| day of November, 1914, each of said mortgages
having beenigiven to! secure the payment of $200.00 loaned by this
respondent to the said Misamore, all of the entire $40C.00 being

gtill due and unpaid| but respondent offers to relesse all claim
|

to that portion of t#e property covered by said mortgages, except



John Berglin

an

In the Cireuit Court of Baldwin

va - ‘Gounty, Alsbama,

e Ib o8O oW

Harry 1. Missmore, et als In Eguity

| Now comea Mamie E. Oswalt, and for answer to the bill of
cempléint exhibifted against her in this cause, says:

Ast. That she disclaims all right, title.and interest
in or to the lands described in the bill of eomgiaint_, except as
hereinafter stated. ‘ | | |

nd. Thet on, to-wit, the 17th day 6f October, 1914,
the complainant enﬁered into a writ%en agreement with Harry L.
Misamore, a copy of said agrecment being attached hereto and
marked Exhibit "A¥ and made a part hersof, under which agreement
the eamplainaﬁt agree& with the said Misamore that ecmplainant
woﬁld sell and convey by warrantj-deeﬁ unto the said Harry L;
Migamore, or to any other personm under ané by_request.ef‘said.
Misamore, in considerstion of $25.00 per acre, that certain real
sstate deseribed in the bill of complaint in this cause, and that
The said Misamore might sell ény number of seres of said land at
the aforesaid price, the object and intention of the complainant,
a8 stated inrsai& contract, or affér of sale, being to gi#e to the
gaid Misamore tﬁe right and opfion to purchase or proecare a buyer
for said property at the price above stipulated fof 2 period of
twelve months from the first day of Jure, 1915; that on, to-wit,
the &th day of May, 1916, the said %arry L. Migamere, by his
attorueys, Rickarby & Austill, sccepted cemplainant’s offér,
insofar as the N. W. 1/4 of the N. W. 1/4 ‘of ths N. W. 1/4 of -~
Sese. 4, T,_V_S., B..a B. was céngernad, bg'a letter to
complainant, & ecopy of which, marked Exhibit "B", is hereto
annexed and made a part hereof, in_whieh.letter wag enclosed s
warranty deed eonveying to Aunnie Mae Oswalt the ftenm acres above
deséribed, and requesting that complainant properly execute said
deed, and return Same to the Pirst Nationsl Bank, of Mobile,
Alsbama, with draft attached in complainant's favor against the
said Annie MNae Gswalt; gaid letter stating that the said Annie

Mse Oswalt was then ready, able and willing to buy the land, and



CERTIFICATE.

I; Mary Lou Pugh, the Commigsioner agreed upon between
the parties to the above styled cause, as per agreement above set
~out, to take the depositien of Charles J« Wateréll and of Charles
J. Viaterall, Sr.; as witnesses for the deifendant and cross-com-
piaiﬂant, Charles J. Watersll, in the above entitled csuse, do
hereby éertify that in accordance with the provisions of the said
agreement, I caused the said witnegses to come before me at uy
0ifice at Room 505 City Bank Building, in the City of Mobile, State
of Alsbama, on the £8th day of May, 1919; that the said witnesses
are known 1to me, and before testifying as sbove set oul were duly
sworn by me to spéak the truth, the whole truth and nething but the
truth; that the testimony of the said wltnesses was reduced to
writing, as above set out, though the teStimony was nctv signed by
the gaid witnesgses, as the gignature of the sald witnesses was ex-
pressly waived by the agreement sbove referred to; that I am not
of kin nor of counsel to any of the pasrties to the szid cause and
that I am not in any manner interested in the result thereof; that
at the taking of said deposition Mr. Williem G. Caffey appeared
as Solicitor for the Complainant, and Mr. wWilliam MeLeod, of the
firm of Steveuns, McCorvey & McLeod, avpeared és Solicitor for the
Defendant and Cross-cbmplainant, Charles J. Watersll.

Witness ny hand and seal this £8th day of May, 19219.

Moy e Tl (SEAL)

OCOMMIBSSIONER ™

Sommissioner's fse
of Mary Lou Pugh - §7.50.
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I first learned ﬁhaf Berglin claimed the land when going
over the land with Parker. He advised me to see the law firm of
Stevens, keCorvey & MeLeod. That was in February, 191%. ithat was
several months after the deed had been delivered to my father for me.

cgmplainant moves to exclude the testimony of this witness \
ags t0 going over fhe land with Mf; Parker and Mr. Parker's pointing
out the land described in the deed, algso the testimony that he saw
no signs on the land with the name of Berglin on them, that he saw no
houses on the land, that he saw no sighs of cultivation and no sigus
of pgssessidn, on the ground that it now appears that the witnsss did
not go on the land until several months after the deed under‘which s
claims was executed and because this testimony is irrslevant, in-
competent and immaterial.

I do not know, and have never had any communication or
dealings directly or indirectly with Karl Hosafros or Mrs. Jessle
Roach. I never had any dealings personslly with'Misamore until I
ocame to Alabsme. I had not on August 31, 1917, ever heard of any chkim
that John Berglin made to the tonthirds interesﬁ in the land that I
purchased. I had not then heard of any suit filed by John Berglin
affecting this land. I did@ not then know of the present suilt being
filed. I gained my first knowledge of the suit of Berglin against
Misemore through Sltevens, McCorvey & McLeod in the early part of 1918.
Up to that time no one had ever told me of any misconduet or fraud on
the part of iisamore. I had never,up to the time that Mr. Parker told
me, heard any word spoken or seen any word written that indicated
that Berglin claimed the interest in’ this land described in my deeds

CROSS EXAMINATION.

T wag in New York at the time my father was negotiating
for the purchase of this land. He handled the negotiations Tor me.
It was several months before I came to Alabana. TheAfirst I knew‘
about the abstract was when ny father sent it to me. I meant when
I spoke of the "Northwest corner” the northwest cormer of this half
gection. I didn't know anything about what land my father bought

until he reported to me that he had bought it.



DEPOSITION OF GHARLEE JOHN WATERALL.

the defendant and cross-complainant Charles John Waterall ,
being called as 8 witness in his own behalf, and being first duly
gworn, testified as follows: | |

I live at 31& N. Conception Street, Mobile, Alabama. I
think it was the first of February, 1918, when I first came to Alsbama.
About a day or two sfter arriving here I asked Harry Parker, County
Surveyor of Baldwindcounty, to show me the land described in my deed
and he undertook to do so. He showed me the North half of Section
Four in Township 7 South, Range 2 Bast, but told me he couldn't point
out my part as it was an undivided interest. We were walking about
on the land for two hours. 1 saw no signs with Berglin's name on
the land,; in fact no gigns at all. I saw no houses onrthe land but
did see some nearby. One was on the corner of the main road in the
extreme Northwest cormer. T don't remember who lived there but Mr.
~ Parker said thai s man named Rosencrans lived further down. 1 don't
really remember if there were enclosureélaround the houses.

Q. Did yon understand that these houses were on the land which you had
pought or on different land?

Complainant objects on the ground that the queétion calls
for a mere conelusion or opinion of the witness and also because 1t
calls for irrelevant, incompetent and immaterial testimony.

A. I understood that they were not_dn the land that we bought.
Q. In pointing out the land deseribed in the deed to you, did Parker
inelude the parts of the land in Whicﬁ the houses were? |

Complainant objects on the ground that the question calls
for irrelevant, incompetent and immaterisl testimony.

At that time T did not personglly know Harry L. Misamore
and had never seen him. My father handled the purchase of the land
for me. I put up $400,00 of the purchase price. A% the time I went
over the land, I saw no sign of cultivation.

Q. Did you.see any signs of possession of the part of any person?

Gomplsinant objects to the question on the ground thaf_in
the first place it oalls for a mere conclusion or opinion of the wit=-

ness snd also because it calls for irrelevant, incompetent and im-
material testimony. '

L. HNoOo.
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Fairhope and they told me it was good.
RE-CROSS EXAMINATION.

As well ag I can estimate now, the nearest line of the

place that Misamore showed me was about a mile from Rosencrans’ house.



JOEN BERGLIN,

§ |
~vg= i |
: § IN 9HE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COURDY,
CHARIES J. WATERALL, Et Al. i ALABANA,

%%

It is agreed by and between Harry T. Smith & Caffey, as
folicitors for Complainant and sﬁevéns, MeCorvey & Mclecd as Solicitérs
for the Defendant and Cross-Complainant ﬁharles J. Waterall, that
the lssuance of g Commiésion t0 take the testimony of the said
Charles J. Waterall who is also known as Charles J. Waterall, Jr.,
and of Charles J. Waterall, Sr., witnesses for the said defendant
and cross~complainant.-is,wéived énd that the testimony of the
said Charles J. Waterall and Charles J. Waterall, Sr., be taken
down by Mary Lou Pugh and when transcribed shall be admissible in
evidence in all respects as if taken under.a properly issued com=~
mission, subjeof t0 such objections as are noted therein. It is

further agree& that the signature of the said witnesses to their

5. Celee
Mﬁ@%«%

SdllCltors,far Gomplainant.

Btz W’*’oﬁ&

§olicitors for Defendsnt snd Cross-Com-
plainsnt, Charles J. Waterall.

regspective depositions as transcribed is waived.




DEPOSITION OF CHARLES JOHN WATERALL, SH.

CHARLE3 JOHN WATERALL, 3R., BEING CALLED A3 A WITNESS FOR THE DEFENDANT

AND CROSS~COMPLAINANT, AND BEING FIRST DULY SWORN TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:-
- I live in Mobile st present with my son, I represented

him in purchasing the lsnd involved in this suit. I began to

negotiate with lisamore in August, 1917, August 3lst, 1917, the date

of the deed is the date it was éelivered to me bj Misamore. I paid

| him §705.00 for the deed and had paid him $5.00 previously for the

abstract. f'got the deed the day 1t is dated and the abstract

prpbably gix weeks before. It was brought down to déte and delivered

to me three or four days before I got the deed. T got = man named

3tevens, a fertilizer deaier, who said he had had guite some business

in resl estate #transactions to iook over the abstraet. EHe tcld me

get it drawn down to date. I showed it to him smdhe:said he could see

nothing wrong with it. I then decided to buy the land. I paid the

Money to liisamore in the Peoples Bank. I went over this land twice -

once with Misamore aﬂd.the second time with Parker, iisamecre told me

he was showing me the land afterwards included in the deed. We gpent

probably_an hour and half going over the land. This was maybe a

month or six weeks before I got the deed. At that time I saw no

signs forbidding trespassing on the iands, no signs with Berglin's

name on them and, in faet, no signs at all. The land was not cul-

tivated and there were no gigne that anyone was using it in any Way.

When this deed was delivered tc me I haélnever hesrd that Berglin

was claiming the two-thirds interest in the land which we purchased.

I did not know Karl Hosafros or Mrs. Jessie Roach and never had any

correspondence or dealings with either of them. I went over this

land with Harry Parker; the County Surveyor, after I got my deed. |

§. Did you ask him to show you the land covered by the abstract?

' Complainant objects to the question on the groﬁnd that it
gellg for irrelevant. incompetent, and immaterial testimony.

A. Yes, gir.

Qe Did he state to you that the land he was showing you wes the land

covered by the abstract?

tomplainant objects to the question on the ground that it
calls for irrelevant, incompetent and immaterial testimony and also
begause it ealls for hearsay testimony.

4. He told me that he knew the land thst Misamore profesged to possess

and he took me over the identical ground that Misamore had shown me.



£,

parker showed me sll the four corners that Missmore had.
I Wanteg\Earker to survey the land so I could put some dand marks
on it. I went bagk Horth scon after. I did not know anything about
Berglin's claim being hostile to ours until my son wrote me in March
or April, 1918. I never heard until lately about the suit that
Berglin filed against Misambre. A% the time I accepted the deed T
kxnew nothing about it or I would not have dabbled Wiﬁh it. I did not
gt that time know anythiﬁg about the present suit being filed nor
sbout any other suit affecting this land. 1 kneﬁ nothing about the
land except what the abstract showed and Misamore told me. BEerglin's
name was never mentidned to me until my son wrote me several months
after I got the deed. I did not see any houses on this 1and or
nearby. I saw one or two in the distance. When I left here, it was
agreed that [ should go back North and work and make some money while
my son took possession of the land and opened 1% up. Not until he
wrote me did I know anything was wrong with the title.

CROSS EXAMINATION.

When I first went on the land I d4idn't have the abstract.
T was juet looking at the land to see if it was wroth the money. 1
don't know what land it wes that Misamore told me he wanted to sell
‘and was showing me, but I know its location, Later Mr. Parker showed
me the four corners of what he said iisamore claimed To possess. I do
not know if the northwest cormer was where two roads crossed. I only
saw one road. On the ot@er gide of the road Kisamore had a sign up.
He hsd that for sale. This was across thé road froﬁ the land I was
iooking at. I looked over the abstract when I got it. I got Mr.
S@evens, o fertilizer man to look over it. He was not a lawyer, butb
he %o0ld me he had had some business in land deals. I am not a lawyer.
T¥#gs been sometime now and what was in the abstract has gone oub of
my memory. 1 did not make any inguries about the land before 1
bought it. The absiract was the only thing I knew about.

RE-DIRECT BXAMINATION.

T saw some houses about 2 mile from the land I was
looking at. migamore told me & man named Rosencrans lived in one.

1 made inguiry sbout kisamore's character the first day I went to
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Jagsis RG”Gh fnd whether you knew that she claimed this
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state whether or not you ever meds any inguiriaes of ihe

szid Jsssle Roach as t0 how she acguired this lsmd, or as
to whethser or not she paid soy consideration theref@r,

15, Did you evsw maka any. inguiry of Farl Hosefros

se to how hs acgulred this land, or whether he ever pald any

consideration ﬁh&refﬁrlyqa y g'3ﬁf'ﬁ§%9ﬂﬁf

STATE OF ALABANA, %

GOUNTY OF ¥MOBRILE. )

Personally appesred before ﬂ@,iﬁﬁ%ﬁé%%lu:%62228¢é(

“Qtary Public in and for said State and ﬁaurty; Jogaph N.
McAlear, who, upeon osath, deposes and says that he is one of

the attornsys for ths Gbmylaiidﬂt and crogs-ragpond @nt;

John n“fé;lﬁg in the asava antitled cause, and that the snswers
of the sald respondent %o the above and foregolng interrogato-
riss, 1% wgll and *ru,hfullj mede, will be material avidancs
for the complainant ard cross-vespondsnt in sald cause.

frmp e I Al

subségééeﬁ snd sworn to before me this é:gs dzy of

hacanber, 1918,
_/ AﬂJ‘j7éi?/ ézéi

- X

" rd
Totary Public, Mobils fcunty, Alsbana.

m‘
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and attach to your answers fhe gi:al thersof or & frue copy
thersof,

%,  Tlsass siate whether or not you, aithsy diré@tly
or indirectly, employsd Vr. Beebe of Bey Minette, Alabama, to
examine the records of the couris of Paldwin County, for tha
vurpose of aﬁaertaining.wlether the bill of ecmkAalni in this
cage hed heen dismissed. IF you say thet you Aid amploy Mr.
Baabe, eiﬁhég directly or indirectiy, for this_pmrpsaeﬁ then
pisage stats through wﬁ@m yau amploved him and whsn he was so
am@l@yaﬁg  Pleage state whether or not he did examine the
reeords of the courts of Raldwin County,‘amd whether or noi

)

4id repoxrt it wyvou, Or o your raspremantativss; that the suit
of
by
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v
of John Berglin vs. Harry L. Missmcre et al., which wss instituted



| This Abstract Purports only to Show Title to_ August 37, 1917.

CERTIFICATE.

We, J. A. Ertzinger & Son, 1lcensed abstracters of Baldw1n
County Lands, hereby certify that we have carefully examined
the title to the within described tract or percel of land and
that the foregoing Pages compose a full, correct znd ccoplete
abstract of such conveyances as are now cn record in the office of
the Judge of Probate of Baldwin County, Alabama, which affect the
title to the lands described., since April 5%; 1917 -

o We further certify that ‘there are no mortgages, Judgments
S liens or suits against the land within described which are

' recorded in Baldwin County, Alabama, which affect the title, except
as may be hereinbefore set out, since April 8th, 1917

f' We'further certify that there are no taxes £, due and unpald '
against said lands described in the caption hereof except as

noted, ‘aince April 5th, 1817.

Dated at Bay Minette, Baldwin County, Alabama,
& this__ B87th  day of August, 1917.

ﬂ(o.m

ters,.

o



" tpis  Bth  day of fpril. 1917

THIS ABSTRACT PURPORTS ONLY TO SHOW TITLE TO.

CERTIFICATE.

Wie, J. he Ertzinger & Sons licensed abstracters of Baldwin
County Lands, heveby certify that we have carefully examined

tnhe title to the within &escrlbed tract or parcel of 1aﬁ& and

_Z;ﬁhat the foregoing pages Compose s full, correct and complete

abstract of such conveyances as are now on repord in the office cf

the Ju&ge of Probate of Baldwin County, Alahama,_whiéh affecﬁ the

 .tit1e to the lgnas-éeserxbed, since ﬁwr*l 30th, 1915

e further certmfy that there are no mortgages, judgmenﬁs,

1 i

_ ;1iéns'or-su1ﬁs against the land within &escrlbeﬂ which are

:ﬂ)ﬁrecordeé or . ﬁendlng in Baléwln Count y; Alabama, which affect the

Tt1t1e, EXcept as may be herelnbefere set out. since Apxr 30, 1515.

‘We further certify that there ars no taxes, due and unpaid
aghinst said lands descrlbnd in the. cap*lon pereof, which are
uﬁpaid,\thaﬁ there ars no unre&eemeﬁ tax sales of said land, excenﬁ

a5 hereinbefore noted,since April 30, 1915.

Dated at Bay Minstte, Baldwin Gounty, Alabama,
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lS‘,b ate of Alabamsa,
Baldwin Countv.

We, +the Baldwin Tifle & Abgtract Company, licensed
abatracters of Baldwin County Lands, hereby certify thaﬁ the fore-
going items numbering from one to three, inclusive, compose a true,
oofiect and complete continuation of an abstract of title toc the lands
described in the caption hereof, according to the records now on file
in the Court House, in the aforesaid County, in said Sﬁate,'

We further certify that there are no.mortgages, Judgments,
ilens or other instruments of reéord‘in the office of the Judge of
Probate of Baldwin County, Alabama, in said Court House; effecting‘
the title %o the lands described in the caption hereof, except as herein
racited and that all the taxes have been paiﬁ that are due and payable.

Dated at Bay Minette, the county seat of Baldwin County,

Alabama, this 30th day of April, A.D., 19135,

Baldwin T@le'@?tra t Company,

Genleral W¥anager.

.”*lekﬂ*ﬂ*ﬂ*ﬂ*ﬂ*ﬂ*ﬂ*“#ﬂ*"*t!*“*ﬂ*ﬂ*!I*H*I‘I*H*“*l‘l*"*‘ll*ﬂ*ﬂ*ﬂ*!!*ﬂ*"*l!*ﬂ*ﬂ_*n*"*_ﬂ*"
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Item 1. 3

: V. Me, R, Schowalter and Book "33" NS, page 681,

Charlotte G. Showalter, his wife, Quit-claim Deed, dated
' March 8th, 18915. '

to Gonsideration £1.00. ,
n Acknowledged same date before _
H. L. ¥isamore. Adu Mon%, H.P. Baldwin Co., Ala.

Piled for regord March 13th* 1915,

Conveys the land described in the caption hereof.

LE:E S E R RN "*'H*l!*ﬂ*!i'* HEXNERIFENES ERENEREEELERESFNESENESESEREILESESY

Item B
Louie J. Broadwood and Book "33" NS, page 1863.
Blanche S. Brgadwood, his wife, Quit-eclaim Desd, dated
o S March 9th, 1915.
he LY Congidsration $1.00.
s - Acknowledged same date before
~H. L. Misamore. Lelia C.Harris N.P.Mcbile Co., Ala.,
- - and on Mar.8th,1815 before Alberi
// - W.8walm, Ameriean Consul, Southamp-

{ : ' o ton, England.
S : o ‘Filed for record Apr.23, 1915.

Conveys the land described in the caption hereof,

L RE BHE R B N N S ] I’T*ﬁ*ﬂ*ﬂ*H*l!*ﬂ*n*ﬂ*!!‘k!t*ﬂ*ﬁ*I!*ﬁ*ﬂ*'!?*ﬁ*‘ﬁ*H*ﬂ*ﬂ‘—kn*ﬂ*!l*ll

Item 3. ' : '
Harry L. Hisamore and Book "22" N8, page 506.

Maud 8. Misamore, his wifs, - Warranty Deed, dated - -
S | December 36th, 1914. L
Lo ' Congideration @1,00. :
, : Acknowledged same dafe before
Everett S, Rogencrans and Elliott G. Ricarby, W.P. ¥Moblile

‘Southwest quarter of the Southwes% quarter of the Northweat quarter of

Florence Rosencrans, his wife, County, Alsa,
oo ' ¥Filed for record Jan.lst, 1915.

N

o Conveys the South half of the Northwest quarter of the 3 /s
Southwest quarter of the Northwest quarter and the North half of the .. 7/

Section 4, Township 7 South of Range 2 Fast, Baldwin County, Alabama. J o

"*"*H*n*n*ﬁ*n*ﬂ*ﬂ*u*ﬂ*u*n*u*u*n#n*n*ﬂ*n*H*ﬁ*u#n*ﬂ*n*n*n*ﬂ*ﬂ*u*n*n*ﬂ*n*ﬂ
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% R%u’:ﬁu*ll_*n*n*'u*n*n:ku*‘n*n*n*u*ﬁ*n:&n*n*u*n*n
i-'" : | Continuation of an Abstract of
Title +to
! - : The North half of Section Four, Township
Seven South of Hangé Twe East, in Baldwin
Sounty, Alabama, except 10 acres described
in Item #3 of the continuation. o -
;\_; ,,,,, i . ) l !’!*‘“*!!*ﬂi*ﬂ’kﬂ*ll*ﬂ*lnﬁcﬂ*ﬂ*ﬂ*ﬁ#ﬁ.*ﬁ*l‘*!i*ﬁ*!!*ﬂ*ﬂ*ﬂ
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“Exhibit BT

JOHE BERGLIH

Bo, 11410,
YT e

IN CEANCERY AT MOBILE.

I gt s Sman i g o St

HARRY Le MISANCRE

[

Comss the complainant and for answsy $10 the defend-
snts crogs-blll, says |

ist: For answer t9 all of the allegations of the
said cross Bill complalinant reiterates the allegations contain-
e¢d in the original »ill and for further answer to the allega-
tions bhat defendants own sn undivided 2/3 inberest in the land
described in the pill, this defendant specificdl 1y denies the |

S&Me s

Leglie Hall,

530l1lr, for Uompli. and Cross-Defendart



"EYHIBIL A7

JOEN BERGLIN, : )
ﬁompl&iﬁaﬁtgg |
VS - ' % Noe 11,410.
} O IF CHAWCHERY 4T MUBILE,
HARRY L. MISAMORE, )
Defendant. )

Gomes the respondent, Harry L. Misamore, by his sclic

-

itors. apmd by leave of the Gourt first had and oblained, files

the following amendment ta his answer heretofore filed inm this

1st, Defendant admites the allegations conbained in
the first paregreph of the pill.

9ﬁ&e Defendant 1£:am11g denies tﬂat eomplainant
ig the owner of the morbh half 0f Geotion 4 in Township 7 South,
Range 2 east, in Baldwin County, Alsbama, snd, on ths centrary,
alleges that he, defepdant, owns an undivided twe-ﬁhiré& inter-
est thersin. |

Zrd, Defendent admits that this land was once owned
by Be Re Schowalier, who died, leaving &8 his sole hsirs V. HoR.
Schowalter, Percy R. Schowalber, and Blanch 3. Schowalter, how
Blanch S. Broadwood, Defendant denies that the estate of said

> .

B+ Re. Schowalber was ever legally divided bebween ¥he JoO oW -

-ers bthereof, as above named, or that id deeds were exeauﬁéa

and delivered divesting the title eof V. MeR. Schowglier and Blanch
3. Broadwood in and to bthe land deseribed in the blll, making
Percy K. 3chowalber the s%le'swner therect,

4th. Befendant says the complainent has scyuired an un-

= 2

divided ope-third interest, ard uo more, in this land, in the man-

5th, Defendart says that he dild secure an option to- buy
this land from the complainant ab sboub the time alleged 1n ths
»ill, believing him to be the owner thereof, and went into posses-

sien of gaid londs &% his own sxpense and peril, not having in any

way contracted to buy the seme from complainant, and, afber taking



4

vossession, he discovered by hiz own efforts that complainant

did not have title to but 2 one-third undivided interest in the
land, though, under the terms of the option, complainant agreed
to sell the whole title,

EtL, Defendant admits that he secured valid deed from

Ve MeR, Schowalter and Blanch 3. Brozdwooed, conveying to defendant
all title that the granbtors had to said la2nd, bub withoult any know-

ledge that his grentors had, if ever, fomerly conveyed away btheir

2 &

title, and withont any agreement or undsrstanding with complalnand
that the title S0 secured should inure Lo complainant's benefit.
Defendant denies that said desds were sesured upon the false and
frandulent represéntations charged in the bill, and says Fhat be-

fore sald deeds were executed, he ¢lsarly informed his grantors

of the defects he had discovered in the tible and ssked them if

mit=~alsim th

T

they would

&

ir title to him, and they 4id, Forther

g % ]

that defendant agreed with Blanch 3. Broadwood, as the considers-

th

tion for the execution of her deed, to perform valuable services
for her, ab her request, as agent for the sale of her lamds.

7th. Defencant says that, as soop as said deeds, shown
as Exhibits "A" and "BY, were exmecuted, he placed them of record
and since that tims has asgeried title $¢ and now claims 0 own an
undivided two-thirds inbterest in saild lands.

WHEREFOBE, defendant prays ﬁhét upon comaideration of
the premiges, your Honor will find and decrse that complainant
and defendant sre tepanls in éommcn %s_saié lends, end Zurther
decree that said lands be divided 1f equibable, or sale for dis-~

vritmtion.

1 4 Austill,

i
}-.h
L3
&
L]
[
3

tors for Defendant.

A
L)
}q-.l
}s’!
£t
i
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cause of John Berglin against Harry L. Misamore are recorded in
the Chancery Court at Hobile, and have besen recorded from the time
of ths ren@e:iﬁg-ef the deerse in said cause o the present time;
and that =ald cause and the proceedings thereunder are shown by
the indices %o the rvecords of said eourt..

It is further agreed thai neither at the time of filing
said sult, nor during the prégresa thereof, nor at any subsequent
time, did the said John Berglin, or smy other person, file with the
Judge of Probate of Baldwin County a notice containing the names
of all the parties to the said suit, a description of the real es-
tate and a statement of the suit sought to be enfersed nor did the
saiﬁ_Berglin, or any other parsom, flle aﬂyzgotlue such aSOZS pro-
vided for by the Act found at Pages 122 and 123 of the Alabama Achs
of 1915, prior to the executien, delivery and recording of the deed
from Karl Hosafres and wife to Charles John Waterall attached here-
to as Exhibit WM,

4 copy of the answer of said Harry L. Missmore as last
amended, and a copy of the answer to cross bill, are hereto attach-
ed marked Exhibit "A" and Exhibit "B regspectively, and it is
agreed that the same m&yrhe'offered and used in evidence as if they
were the origiﬁals or duly certified copies of the record thereof.

It i further agreed that eadh of the deeds sbove referred
t0 &8s heing recorded is sufficient in form to cénvey title to real
estate provided the grantor or granfors therein had title, tﬁe ob~
jeet of this portion of the agreement being to eliminate any ques-'
tion of the sufficiency of amy of these déeﬁs insofar as form only

is concerned.

Dated this the 24 aay of _ Lo |, 1919,

M L. ﬁ7/l %

Bl TNl /LLOEHL
: Solicitors fdr Respondent,
Charles J. Waterall,




atborney for them, and in their name, to Seli or otherwise dispose
of their twc—thiréﬁinterest in the traet of land described as in-
the deed from the gaid Misamore to Jessie Roaclh. This power of
. attorney was f£ileéd for record om August 22nd, 1¥17, and Trecorded
in Mise.‘Bock 2, page 277, Baldwin Geuhﬁﬁ Records; that thereafter
Karl Hosafros and wife, acting by, and through the said Harry L.
Migsamore, &g their abbtorney in fact, executed a warranty deed %o
the respondent Charles J. Watersll, dated August 3Zlst, 1917, and
recorded in Deed Book No. 26, N. 5., page Z16, purportiﬁg_to ¢ on-
vey land described as in the deed from Harry L. Misamore.fe Jessie
Roach for the recited coms ideration of $1.00 and other valuable
cenﬁidefmﬁiﬁns, the true consideration being %?QSZDG in cash, which
was palid by the said Wabterall %o the saild attorney in faet as evi-
denced by the receipt herebo attached and made & part hereof,
it is furbther agreed that Cherles J. Waterall, 3r. acted

ag the agent of the respondent Charles J. Waterall in procuring said
deed frem gaid Misamore:; that he went upon and over the land describe-
ed in said deed before undertaking to purchase the land described
therein, and that before taking said deed he was furnished an ab-
gtract of title showing an abstract of all the comveyances above
stated $0 be recorded in the Probate Couxt of Baldwin County, Ala-
bame, which abstract is hereto attached marked Exhibit "X" and made
a8 part hereof;

| It is further agreed Dhetween the solieitors of recerd
that in the swit of John Berglin against Harry L. Wisamore, filed
in the Chancery Court of the Southwestern Chancery Division of Ala-
bama, on the 14th day of Aungust,, 191bH, the said Harry L. Misamore
appeared and filed an answer to¢ the bill of eomplain#,that'both
partieg in the cause took testimony, and that the Ohamcery-court,
on, to-wit, the 15th day of hecember, 1915, rendered & deerée in
favor Qf the complainent, & copy of which is sattached t¢ the orig-
inal ©ill of eomplaeint in this cause, marked Exhibit "B"; that
thereafter said cause wes appealed to the Supreme Court of the Stabe

of Alabame, and the decree of the Chancery Court was by that coursd

atfirmed; and that the decree amd all of the proceedings in said



filed for rTecord in the Probats Court in Baldwin Jount o1
, -

6381 ;

fB

Vareh 1%, 1915, and recorded in Deed Book 22 N. 3. page
that *he said deed from Hisnche S. Broadwood and husband, to

i
fssamcre, veferved Ho in s2id fifth paragrarh of said

answer, ig & quit-cleim deed, dated Harch 2, 1915, for the ve~-
aited consideration of Ome Dolliar [§1.00) thet it was filed Lov

record in Baldwin County on april 23, 19iB; and record ded in Deed

Book 2% §. S. Page 163, that on, towit, the 26%h day of December

%Qcénvay%e Everett 5. Rousencrans and Florence Nosencrans the
Souwth half of the NYorthwest gusrler of the Southwest guarte

of the Novithwest guariter and ﬁhe,u@?th half of the Seouthwest

O
1
]
i

]

guarter of the Scuthwest guarter of the Northwest quart

Section 4, Towhship 7 Soutb, Range 8 Bast, Baldwin County, Ada-

bama; that this deed was filed for rscord on January lst, 1915,
2nd recorded in Deed Book 22 N. S. page 5065 that on, %owit,the
- 1Bth day of Pebrusry, 1317, L= fry L. HMisemore and wife, exscubed

guit-claim deed for the recited consideration of One Dollar

8
5“1906,, snd other valuable eaﬁsiﬁeratigﬁ3§ ta Jeaza a&b

parporting to convey an undivided intevest of two=thirds of the
following deseribed real estate, namely: the Horth half of Sec-
tion 4, Togwnehip 7 DGLBM Renge 2 East, Baldwin County, Ala=-
ﬂh_Nuﬁyuﬁﬁuﬂh&mNW” ﬂ%ﬁlhwv iy
bans , axaep%m he ten meves deseribed in the desd from Misamore
and wife to Rosencrans and wife sbove veferrved to: that this
filed for record in Bsldwin County cn February R6th,
1917, and recorded in Deed Rook 26 N. I. page 119; that there=
after on, towit, the 28th day of May, 1917, Mrs. Jessie Roach
executed a warranty ie%ﬁ for the recited consideration of Ons
Dollar {31.00), and other valuasble considerations, to Xarl Hos-

afros, purporting to convey the same lands described in the deed

)

from Misemore to Jessis Rosch, that s&id deed was filed for ve-

el
L
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[&]
o
3
[
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cord on Jh?y 2 , LI1% in Deed Book & N, Z. at

pege 2Bl. that on, towit, the lab day of Augmst, 1917, Earl

Hosafros and wife, executed a power of attorney to Harvry L. ilise

amore, constitubing and appoinbing him their true and lawful



a warranty deed purporting to convey a fes 5¢mﬁle' sitle in and
to the entire northeast guarter of sald Ssctbion é; to John Derg-

lin, s2id desd being filed foy rscovrd in Baldwin County, on May

19, 1904, and recorded in Deed Book "77, F. 5., alb page &67; That
cn, to-wit, the 16th day of April, 1904, Charles H@n“ Hatgson and

hig wife, Telva Matson, executbed to Jahn Berglin, the csm@lainant,
a warranty dee& purporting to convey 40 him a fee gimple title
in and to the emtire novrthweat guarter of said Section 4, for the

consideration of Four Hundred and Bighty Bollars ($480.00), which

d deed was filed For vecord May 19th, 1904, and recorded in
Deed Book "77, . 5., at page 268, |
It is further agreed that the mlle*a icns of the third
'garagrayh of the answsr of John Berglin %o the crozs-bill are true,
exgept as to the existence of a desd to gércy R« Sghowalter and ex=

cept the allegation that & deed was executed to Percy R. Schowalter

] 1

couveying to rim %ﬁe loterset of V. IicR. Schowalter snd Blanshe S.

=3

Broadwood in the Noeth half of 8ection 4, Township 7, South of
Range % Bast, described in the ovigimal bill of complaint, but that
sald Geed was lost ov mislaid, the complainant affirming the truth

of these allegatlions and the respondent Chas. J. Wabtevall denying

such ailegations and that the plesdings, proof and degrse in the

guit of Jokm se‘gl in ageinst Harry L. llssmore heveinafier veferved
to as filed in ﬁhe Ohancery Court for the Southwestern Chancery
Divigion at Mobile, sustain the allegaticus of the fifth parapgraph

of the complainani’s amswig to the respondent Weterall's cross-bill,
L Solicitors for the tegpective partiss further agres thet

L

the allegations of the sixth pavagravh of the answer of Johmn Berlin

i

1o the cross=bill (axue@t those contained in the Last sentence therve-
of} are itrue, thelZxhibit "A™ %o said answer %0 said cross~bill is

s true Copy of the bill of complsint filed in the Chancery Court in
Kobile, and that bthe same may be treated and used in evidencs as if it
wWere tha original or a duly ccrtlilea copy of the vecord thersof; that
the proo eedxngs in ga8id cause ave in all vespects regular and resulted
in the decree, copy of which is attached to said answer ss Exhibit
"BY, that =aid Exhibit "BY is a2 true copy of the decree vendered in
sald cause, and that the same way he taken and used #&n evidence as if
it were the oviginal ov a duly certified copy of the record of said
desree.

It is further agreed that the said dzedifrom V. MeR.
Schowalter and wife to Harry L. Misamors, rveferved To in the

fifth paragraph of said suswer, is a qa1t~claim deed, dated mavch
8y 1915, fov the veclted consideration of cue Dollar {51.00)



.
wit, the 20th day of August, 1858, said Percy R. Schowaltier
axecuted a moritgage vurporting to mortea ne sntive fee gimple
title in said land to Asron Iloog, to secure psymens of a note
Tor Seventy FPive Dollars (§75.00}, due six months afier date,

of waryamﬁy}that g2 ld movrigage was recorded in mortgaze Book 1

pages £00-501, of the Baldwin County Records, the sams having

1897, with covenants of warrunaty purportinz to con-

vey a fee simple title in sail aexth half &f Jestion 4, whieh
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in Baldwin Cou ﬂ*y on Hay 4, 18
sud vecorded in Deed Book "HT, ab pages 464-466; thab thersafher
3ilas Matson in consdideration of One Dollar (81.00.) and other
valuabls éenafmaratiams exscuted a warvanty deed purporting to
convey 2 fee simple Title in the entire Horth half of Ssction 4,

"

Townshipy ¥ South, Hange 8 East, in Baldwin County, Alabama, with

which wald deed was dated Jammary, 12, 1901, and was filed for

-
g
=
o0
&
&4
e
0
£

01, and recordsd in Dsed Book =

g
Baldwin County Recorvds: that Jerome Orville

Hatson and Mery Althea Matson, on, towit, the 10tk d:y of Jan-
uary 1202, e=meculed 2 wa uty deed purporting to convey a fes
gimpie title in snd to the northwest guarter of said Ssciion 4,

recoid on Janusry 15, 1908, and vecorded in Desd Pook 4, new
geries, at pages 652-60, that om, towit, the 1lth day
Jerome Orville Hsison and MHary Althea fa

-

the consideration of Four Hundred and Eighty Dollars







Apstr&ct of fitle

To

eqf@rth Lalf of Section Four, Township Seven South, of Range Two East,

dwin County, Alabama. Ny
e s Ly e T ST e
nited $tatem Entry {Tract Book #1.,pp 207
: JEntry dated March 6ihn.,18%7;
anh_arrlngtensﬁJr. {Certificate or Warrant #8523

Degcription:
W% of Sec. %.,7p.7.3.,R.2.Fast of b.%ﬁ@ﬁh@ﬁ Meridian in Alzbama,

gomtaining 320m43mdcr85'_,”,

«‘:Gre@m\bv Simon Hussina, (Bauk “Dﬂ, o 135 &3§

hls attorn@y in faut, )Consideration: $10,271.22;
{ Warranty Deed, datb@ dd.,$8)?,
STos JAcknowiedged AT‘}"W 1L 224.,18%7, vefore
' (W. T. Lewis, N.P,,ﬁew Orleans, La.;
Woah Harriangton, d4r. JFiiing Tor record not stated,
Descrlptlan.

Tne Wi of Sec.4.,Tp.7.8.,R.2.E.,Baldwin Co.,Ala., & otuer land.
Hon recer& ol power ol attorney from Rufus Green or .any clalm of Rufus Green
to maid land,in Baldwin County,Ala.

e et et e et e e e e e e i P e e T T e P R P T ST e i W j _______________________ e e . e e e A e e e e e "o . i e Tt e e —
United States, (Boox “¥Y, pp 258;
by Martin Van Buren, Pres? t., JPatent,dated Jany. ;Eﬂ,,LS%l,
. To (Dn,certlf¢Cdte #852%;
.Hoah Harringten,Jr, yFPiled for record May 20th.,1852,
Dgscriptlon:

ThL hg of Sec.d.,Tp.7.5.,R.2,E.,in the Digirict of Land gubject to sale
. at St.Stephens, Alanama, eontainin‘ 20. 42 acres.. ’
e «Harriagt@ﬂ, Jr., & . . [(Bock. ®FY, pp 259-260;
ri&gtom his wsz, )umm&l@eratlon $800, 003

- . .. { Warranty Deed,. dated May 20%ih.,1851;
- JAcknowledged May 20th.,1851, belore

(%n.Brocks, J.Peace,lcbile Co.,Ala.;

- _ : S Wity Wm. Brooks; '
Stephen Foote. {Filed Nay 20th.,1l852.
Degeription:

The I of Sec, M“,Tp Y,u.,R 2. L.gﬁaldwiﬁ.ﬁo.,Ala., & other land.

et ey o e e b e e et | AR+ R R T P ey e B e i W S i T e e

Steyhem.Foote, ' (Book “@u, DD 15§~15%;
YConsideration: $800.co0;.
(Mortgage ,dated Hay 20th.,1851;.

To JAcknowliedged May 23d.,1851, belore
{Wm.Brocks, J.Peace, Mobile Co.,Ala.;
_HO@h Harrlngion, J71. JFPiled Nay 23&.,J 51

Description: :
Loof-8ec.t, ,Tp. 7.5, ,R, 2. B, , Baldwin, GO.,Alu‘, & other land.
twosnotes, $&OQ .each due Jany.lst. & Apriillst.,1852, respectively.

v e mem e e o o O u_“.m»-mm—*—.——mﬁmm-‘_n. i e R s . S B A . A e AL R T i ML RS s e B vt

e : te & e (B@@k §5‘,ﬂem Series,pp-327, Mobile Co.,Alay .
~-ulla ante his wife, JCongiderationg: $650. 00
_ {warranty Deed,dated Feby. 218t.,1853;
JAcknowledged Feby 224.,1853%, before
{¥m. Brooks,. J.Peace, Mobile. Co.,AL8u .
jFilea Feby, 224, ,1853. '

v eDescTiption: =
of Bec. #B,EB Ta8. ,R. 2. Ew,ﬁaldW1n Ceunty, Ala., & other 1and.

i, e e w——mmm*—mmmm--Mﬂum e mir, T e e R o T e e . AR it I A1 R e ot My iy b e e na i ik WAL AT B ML TR T T T M4 TS T B, S et i, Y o




h,,,”_,m_---,,m_---,-,m-"w,F? e e ot e 0 & o e i i o A . S e
Saran B, Barnes (Book YFY.,pp. $79-480;
‘Comnsilderation: $650.00;
(Warranty Deed,dated Oct. 6th.,1853;
To JACKnowledged A_}_’J..L.L 5th.,185%, belfors
(Ino.B.¥igher, J.Peace,Moblle Co. ,Ala.;
IWit: PBenj.&. ‘é"vu.s.te, BELLU. Smoct)
Stephen Fool. (¥iled Jany. 27th.,18bb.
Descriptlon:
Tne ¥F Ni of Sec.H.,Tn.7.8.,] R.2.E, ,Baldwin Cc.,Ala., & other land.

m“__m-mvﬂﬁ,,,"$_--_-‘m-_y,,_“,ga_“mr_wm-,_w".~-,--w_,,_ﬁﬁh,ww,m“_,-h_hw%,__

Stepuen Foolt & (Book "M», pp 132- 15%;.
Julia Foot, nis wile, JConsideration: $40C. o0,
' (Warrsnty Deed,dated Cct. 23d.,1854;
To ;Ackrov ledged chg.zzu‘,a s, before
(M“ Brooks, J. Peace, Mobile Co.,Ala.;
Andrew H., Johnson, YPijed July jsu,,laag
Description:

The N"% of Sec. . ,”ﬂ 7.8.,R.2.5, ,Baldwin Co.  Ala. ,\,G Ltcu_h;"lg 320, acroes.
_F_mﬁﬁ,m_m_,wm_m~_h_ﬂ__m_mw»,pO e e o e o m e e e m——————— e B Mo ———— .
AnGrew H. Jchnson (Book ¥E", 1D T765-766;

}Consideratlon: $416. 067

(Weyranty Deed,dated Decxiath.}lg?ay

To )AckﬂO"leﬁred Dec, 12th.,1878, before

(Jerry M.Beam,d.Peace,Baldwln Co.,Ala.;
1Filed DEu. abuu.,lb(u.

Froanuel R. Schowal

Degcription
Tne Ny of Bec. b, 1Ip.7.8.,R.2.E, ,Baldwin Co.,Ala., & other land.
U [ ) i b i
As to neirs at law of {(Book #9. New Series, Lp 381.
Franuel R.Schowalter, deceased.)Filed Cct. fth. ,1905.

Copy.
The State of Alobags)

Baldwin “"bﬂt} ) Before me,George H. Hoyle, a Notary Puplic in and Tor
szid county,in sald State,pers onailv appeared V,McR.Schowalter, who 185 Known
to me, and who on veing sworn deposes and says that ue,the affisant, Percy R.
Schowalter and Bilanche 5. bros dmuod are ithe sole he;ts at law of Franuel X,
Scrnowalter,deceased, and that thers were no debts of the estate of said
L@aﬂUQL R. Schowalter, de@emsed lefu unpaid;. that on June 30th.,189%, all

aid helirs at law wowo of nge. {(Signed) V. wcR. Schwowalter.
m””zjbc¢ snd sworn to pefore me, this 21lst. asy o Juue, L%Ub.
Gegrge H. Hoyle,

Notary Buplic, Baldwin County, Alabeama.
S ——— ) SRS EPERREEEE PR R ST R i hiaskeriehe it et
Percoy R. Schowaller (Morteege Boouk #1.,pp HO0~50L;

JConsideration: $75.00;

{(Mortgase,dated Aug. aobh,,1596

| TO : JAcknowledged Aug. 20th, ,189%6, before
1 ( A, duvont, F.P,,Baldwin Co.,Ala.;
1 Asron Mcog,. )Filed Sept. 12th.,18%.

Desgription:
The ¥& of Sec. ¥.,Tp.7.5.,R.2. E.,Laldwlﬁ CO.,A1a~,CODta1h1H& %20 acres.
i i wecure payment of note for $75.00 due ulX monthe after date hereol.
: Cives grantee power of sale 1ln case of default.

!
; e 13- o i

§ Percy R. Cchowalter, { Book #Wy, p '6%m¥6§r466;
{ Ly Aarcn Moog.mortgagee, yConside uhﬁon %00, 00
: (Mojuae&@c’s Dced dated April 24th.,1897;
i To JAcknowledged Aﬂrll 29th, ,1897, vefore
! (A, dxiont, h.P.,dedWln Co.,Ala.
J Silag Matson. JFiled May Y%th.,1897.
Description:

The N of Sec. 4.,Tp*7,3.,P.R.E,,Baldwin,Co,,Alan,GO“tainjng 320 acres.
Seld under powers of mortgage from Percy R.S8chowalter to Agron socg,
recorded in Book #1. of Morigages, pages 500-K01.
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Harry L. Hisamore, Hrs: Mamie E;{OSW&lﬁ, The H. K. Price Hardwarse Company,

John Berglin, B
In the Gireuit CGourt of Baldwin County, Ala.

¥
)
vs. }
% In Equity.

Harry L. Misamore, et. als.

This cause is submittsd for final decres on the pleadings and the
proof as noted by the Register, and on consideration the Court is of the
cpinion that Complainant is entitled to the relief prayed for in his Bill

ag smended: ‘ o ' _ o

It is therefore Ordered, Adjudged aﬁd decreed that the Respondents,

a Corporation, Axil Johnsong Jesse?ﬁaéﬂh, and Charles John Waterall have ‘_

ey

no right, title or interest in, or eneumbrance upon the lands described

~in the Origlnal Bill of CGmplalnu, ﬁo—wit - Hovth Half of Seotion Four in

Township Seven South, Renge Two Eaaﬁ of St Stephens Meridian.

It 4is further ordered, aajuégea anﬁ decreed that the sald Respondents

and each 0¥ them, bve and they are eaéh, forever enjoined from ssserting

“any olaim, right, title or interest‘in, or ensumbrance upon the seld shove

desceribed and menticned lends.

It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed that the Cross Bill of
the ssaid Respondent Charles John Watersll is hereby dismissed.

It is fubther orderad, adjudged and decreed that the sgaid Respondant,
Charles John Watérall paj the costs of this procesding except that created
By any 8f/the other Respondents which shall be paid by Complainant, for all
of which execution may issue.

Done this July 24th 1819. e




JOEN BERGLIN,
Complainant.

-rg - CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN GOURTY.

IH BQUITY.
HARRY L. MISAMORE, CHARLES
J. WATERALL, ET AL,,

. Defendants.

e N Ny PP e Wttt gy Ny M Mg

I, Lillie A. Booth, do hereby certify that under and
pufsu&nﬁ to the agreameﬁt.between the selicitors of record in
the above entitled ocsuse, which is hereto attached, I did swear
Dr. V. MoR., Schowalter, Mr. Will Lowell, and Mr, A, O. Berglin
to spesk the truth, the whole truth, and nmthiﬁg but the truth
in snswer to éuch interrogat ories as might be propounded teo
them by the solicitors representing the camplainant and the de-
fendants respeetively, and the witnesses testified as set out in
the foregoing answers.

I further certify that the answers of the witnesses to
the said several inberrogatories were redueced to writing by me
a8 near a8 might be in the 1ahguage of the witnesses; that I am
not of counsel or of kin to any of the parties %o the cause, nor
am I in,any manner interested in the result thereof.

Dated this 16th day of Ixaa.y, 1919,

\AP\LJLJLA_Q\i(:,A\,ﬁ(ﬁ%; U_{§§§;é§3~—~“4-—~\

Commissioner.




 JOHN BERGLIN,

~HARRY L. MISAMORE, CHARIES
" J, WATERALL, EP- ﬁIn,

Complainant .

-vs -

IN EQUITY.

Defendants.

S Vepg? gt Comasmtt Pt Wil Vit Ccara® Penas i e

It is hereby agreed by and between the scliciters
for the complainsnt and the defendant Charles J. Waterall, in
the above entitled cause, that the depositions of Br. V. McR,.
Schowalter, Will Lowell, and A. O. Berglin, may be taken on
behalf of the complainant before Lillie A. Booth without the

necesgity of any commission issuing o fxer, and shall be treat-

ed in all respeets as if said depositPons had been taken under

a regular commissien issued. out of the sourt to the said Iillie

Ao Booth, It is furbther agreed that the said depositions

mey be returned to the court without 'being signed by said wit-
nesses.

Made this the 16th day of May, 1919.

Solicitors Tor DeTehdant
Charles J. Watera

CIRCUID C€OURE OF BALDWIN COURDY,



JOHN BERGLIN,
Complainant.

CIRCUIT COURT OF BALAWIN CCUNTY.
IN EQUITY.

HARRY L« MISANKORE, CHARIES
Jde WATPERALL, ET AL,
: Befendants,

M st st Tty Wt 1” o Wit gy P St

On the 1é£h day of May, 1919, came before me, at the
office of Harry %, Smith and Caffey, Bfg V. McR. Schowalter,
Will Lowell and A. O, Berglim, who, being by me duly dworn to
speak the truth, the whole.truth and nothing but the truth in
answer t0 the inberrogatories thst might be propounded to them
irn the above entitled cause of John Berglinm vs, Harry L. Misa-
more, Charles J. Waberall, et,ai,, the gaid witnesdses were exanm-
ined before me by Wm. G. ﬂ@fféy'en;behalf‘ef the complainent,
John Berglin, and wers cross ex@minéﬁ_by William Heleed on be-
half of the defendant Charles J. ﬁazerall; and who testified as

follows:

foer s b )

DEPOSITION OF DR. V. ¥MoR. SCHOWALRER,

Direct exmamination by Wm. G. Caffey:-

3« You are Br, V. McR. S3chowalter? Ans; Yes sir,
&+ What was your father’s name?

Ao Emanuel R. Schowalber.

8« Ig he 1iving or dead?

A. Dead,

Qe When did he die?

5. HNovember 10th, 1899,

@+ Did he leave a will, or die intestate?

Ay Died intestate..

Qe | Who were his heirs at law, Doctor?

A. Myself, my sister, Mrs. L. J. Broadwood, and my brother,
Perey R, Schowalter.

e You were the ehildren of Emanuel R. Schowalber?



As Yes sir,
#., Did he leave amy obther childrern surviving him?
B Xo.

Qs Bid he leave any real egtate in Baldwin Gounty at the ’slme of
hisg death? . |

Ao Yes sir.

Qe Subsequent te his death, I wish yau_woula state whether or not
there was ever sny gﬂrtitlen of the real ezstate left by your
father, among his heirs?

A+ There was.
Q. About how long after his death was that?

A I can’t be positive, ¥r. Caffey, but it might be --- the deed
I received ~-- I was looking over my pspers the ether night,
and my deed was filed for reeord June 2b6th, 14H9%4.

Qe Bo you recall whether or not it was filed for reeord soon at-
ter you got it?

A, Bo, I do not.

Qe I wish you would explain, doctor, ;ust what was done between
the three heirs of Emanuel R. Sehewalter in reference ta the
pertition of this lsnd?

A. After the estate was wound up in law in the ehamcery courk, I
had to file suit in the “chancery court to keep the administra-
tor from stealing all we had, and the final administration
which took place was transferred from Baldwin County to the
chancery court at Mobile, and each of the heirs appointed an

- arbitrator to divide. We realized that this property was
over 5,000 ‘geres . and could not be sold or forced on the mar-
ket Wltheuﬁ great loss, 50 we had these three arbitrators ap-
pointed and they divzdeﬁ the lands in &8s nearly balanced por-
tions as they eould and we issued to each other guit elzim
deeds in aecordance with the findings of this comrt of arbi-
trators, disinterested parties,--- dos, M. Railey, since dead,
Edward Brodbeck, of Point Glear gnd John BeSilva late of
Point Clear, but now of Biloxi, Hixa.

OBJECTICN: Gross respondent Charles J. Waterall moves to ex-
alude frem the answer of the witness the statement that quif-claim
deeds were issued in accordance with the findings of arbitrators,
on the ground that this portion of the answer is not responsive to
the question, and on the further grounds that the statement made
is not the best evidemce of the issuing of those deeds.

Qe As I un&erﬁtand it, doctor, you appointed these three men to
dividé the redl estdte among the three heirs?

A. Yes, and agreed to abide by their decisiom.

Do Did they make & division?

A. They did.

g, After thet division was made, I wish you would state whether

or not you three heirs executed x quit claim deeds 10 each
other of the portions that Were_set apart to each heir.

OBJECTION: Gross respondent Charles J, Waterall objects to the



'queStiaﬁ on the ground that the deeds themseives wonld be the best
gvidence, '

A . e did.

OBRJEGTION: Cross-respondent Charles J. Waterall moves to exclude
the above answer om the same ground assigned as grounds of objeection
t0 the question. :

& Do you reeall whether or not you and your sister, Mrs. Broad-
wood execubed sueh a quit-claim deed to your brother Percy
Schowalbter?

OBJECTION: Cross-respondent Charles J. Waterall objects to the
question on the ground that the deed itself would be the best evi-~
dence.

A, Te 4id,

CBJECTION: Cross-respondent Charles J. Waterall moves to exelude
the above amwer on the same ground assigned as grounds of objec~
tion to the question.

3. Do yow recall whether or not that deed included the North i/2
of Section 4, Township 7 South, Range 2 Bast?

- OBJECTION: Cross-respondent Charles J. Waterall objects to

the gquestion as e¢alliing for incompetent, immaterial and irrelevant
testimony, and on the further ground that the deed itself would be
the best evidence of its conbents,

A, That was part of the land.

Qe I wish you would state, doctor, whether or not these three _
quit ¢laim deeds that you refer to were exseuted on the ssme
day. _

Ae They were,

Qs Was your deed put on record?

Aa Yes sir.

+ 9 After the execution of these deeds, I wish you wounld stste
whether or mot the respective heirs went into possessiom of
the property that had been allowed to them im this partitiem.

A, TWe aid, |

o Is Percy Sehowalter living or dead?

i Dead.

Qe I wish you would state, dosctor, whether or not these guit claim

deeds were ifdmtical in terms with the exceptiom of the de-
seription of lands in them, FENEXEEEXIRNT

OBJECTION: = Cross respondent Charles J. Wabterall objects. 0 the
question om the ground that the deeds themselves would be the best
evidence,



A, To the best of my knowledge they were,

OBJECPION: Cross ~respondent Charles J. Waterall moves to ex~-
clude the above answer on the same ground assigned as grounds of
objection to the guestion.

CROSS -EXAMINATION BY MR, WILLIAM MoLEOD:

Q. Doebor, did you execute a quit claim deed for the Horth 1/2
of Section 4, Township 7 South, Range 2 East, 1o one Harry L.
Misamore?

A. 1. did on the representation that I would facilibale matters
between he and Mr. Berglin. i belleve it was obtained under
false pretenses, _

OBJECTION : Crosg-~respondent Charles J, Watersll moves to ex-
¢lude that portion of the answer that the deed was obta&ined under
false pretenses, on the ground thet it is not responsive to the
question.

Ge Doctor, do you remember about when that deed was executed?

Ao I do not, but it may have been as far bask as 1915, dbut it
does not seem 80 to me.

Qe Doctor, did you say a deed trom your sister, lrs. Broadwood,
to Misamore was executed possibly abt the same € ime?

Be It was the same deed, & joint deed t0 the best of my recollec~-
ticn.

2

§e¢ You recollect you joined in one deed?

A That is my recollection. Her hushand was in England at the
time.

Go Bid you and.M1ﬁam0re ever have anmy agreecment as to sharlng the
profit om the deal imvolved in this lend?

Ao Pid he say sof

T You did not answer my question,=-- now, will you answer my ques-
' tion%

Ko When you suswer mine.

Qe I will answer when you get through testifying., How, did Misa-
more ever tell you that if you would get an option for him from
Mr. John Berglin for the purchase of this land, that yon and he
would share egually in the profits on the deal?

A. Fo sir. Kow-~~ I recall, He asked me —-- I presume I saw
Berglin first about this land, and at Misamore's reguest, and
he told me thet if I would seeure the option, that he would
sell the land and divide the proceeds. Pending any furbther
effort on my part, Mr. Misamore saw the Berglins, saw then
first, and obtained the optien in his own name. I 4o reeall
that now, but no such agreement was ever pust into effect he-
sause he found cuft that the title to this land was vested in
John Berglin, and he got into eommunication with the brother
of Adolph C. Berglin and gobt the option.

Qs Was it before or after thaet proposition came up that Misamore
came 1o you and asked for a deed to this land to him?
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Qe

A,

Qe
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Qe
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Qe

A,

Before this proposition that I was to get this option?
Y@SQ

It was & long time afterwards.

'Did Missmore offer yom any’shing' for that deed to him?

FHot & cent, The deed wes executed, as we supposed, to fa-
gilitate or make this deal possible or legal between he and
Berglin.

bid he stete to you that that was the case?

He did and he further stated whern he made this request, afier
I had stated to him that I had previously executed a deed to

this same property and had no right, title oF interest in if,
and if he kunew just what the trouble was, he 4id net tell me

at the time, bul said it was necessary te clear the deed be-

tween he and Berglin.

Did he have more than one conversation with you about it?

It sesms that he did mentiom it onece or twice, and gtated
he would come down to see me about the deed, bubt he came in
one morning just as I was about to start ocut on my profess-
ional rounds, and I regquested that he leave the deed so I
econld look it over, and if I found it all right, I wouidd
axecute 1it, but ke was in ap awful hurry that moraing and
nothing would do but that we would go execute it that morm-
ing, and we did.

So you 8id execute it 7
Yes,

Ts your statement that the deed was cbtained on the misrepre-
sentation of facts based onr what he aatually said at the time,
or on the opinion that you have formed from subsequent eventis?

From what bhe said at the time. As he expressed it tome, I
can either buy this lapd outright myself under my contraet, or
I can sell it to anyone else, and I can't do it unless you &ll1
straighten it ocut. Theose are the representations under which
he gained that title.

Did he state to you that he had had an abstract male which dis-
closed this defect in the title which necessitated the deed?

He stated that there was some irregularity, some ¢loud on the
Berglin title that this deed would clear up.

Was anything said between you about the deed being made to
Berglin instead of Misamore?

Ho. Phat's the way he get it through ~ the rush, I was going
to inguire and look into it and see whether it was the proper
proeedure.

Doctor, do yom know where the. deed is thst was execubed by
you and Mrs. Brozdwood to your brother, Percy Shhowalter?

Bo, I do not, Nome of uws know what disposition he made of
his p‘ape'fs before he left home. I thought it might be st my
sister’s and asked hez' about it, but she said she had no knOw-
ledge of it.

Bid you ever have any conversation about this 1and W:Lth Mr.
Waterall?

Ho sir.



Qe

A

b

Either one of these gentlemen sitting here (referring te Nr,
Charles J. Waterall and his son}?

No. I saw them the first time today.

RE~DIRECT EXAMINATION BY WM. G, CAFFEY:

A,

Qe You and your sister never executed but the one deed to Misa~
more to this North 1/2 of Seetioen 4, Township 7 South, Range
2 Fast?

A, That was 811, I tried to stop it after I found out what
was going ©B.

Qe Snbsequent to that time, you testified in the suit of John
Bergliin ve. Missmore in the chancery court at Mobile, 4id you
not 7 '

A, Tes, by commissioner on the other side of Mobile Bay.

Qe The deed involved inm that suit was the same deed you have re-
ferred $o in this testimony?

A, Yes,

Qe As I upderstand your testimony on cross examination, thabt deed
was given to remedy an alleged eloud on Berglin's title?
Exaetly. |

G¢ A8 I undermband it, you testified that there was no agreement
to pay anythiing for that deed?

A, Ho, no agreement.

Qe VWas anything in faet paid?

QBJECTION: Cross respondent Charles J. Waberall objects to the

gquestion on the ground that it calls for incompetent, irrelevant
and immaterial testinmony, and that the deed itself would be tle
best evidence. ,

'

Not a cent. He paid for the scknowledgment, that's all.



DEPOSITION OF WILL LOWELL

DIRECT EXAMINATTION BY WILLIAM G. CAFFEY:

&

Be You are Mr. Will Lowell?

l ,ﬁ.q Yea.

Qs  HMr, Lowell along in February, 1317, I wish you would state
whether or not you were livimg on amy part of the North
1/2 of Section 4, Township 7 South, Range 2 East, over in
Baldwin Sounty? ' ‘

4. Yes sir. I do not know exsctly what day I was there, but
I moved out there in February and stayed there until Janu-
ary, 1918, '

d¢ You were living on that land in August, 1917%

A, Yes.

Qe What part of the North 1/2 of that Seetion were you living
: on? :

4, The nbrﬁhwest COTREY .

Qs Wes there a house on that land?

A., Yes. |

Qe .Anye&earing there?

A, Yes sir. K

Qe Did you enltivete any land during that time?
&.. Yes sir.

Qe How much?%

A. About ten acres, |

Qs Was that in ocultivation in August, 19177

J- Yes sire | |

Ge Have you any family, Mr, Lowell?

&e Yes smir. 7

Qe Was your family living there on the land with you?
A. Yes sir.

Qe Was anybody slse living om any part of the North 1/2 of that
section?

A. Yes. Mr., Resencrans.
Qe What peart was he living on?

A I don't know exactly, about the southwest part of it; down
below me.

e  Did he have any house om it 7

-é.‘ Yes.



@e Was he cultivating any of the land aft the time?
fe YTos.

Qe Under what authority were you 1living on this land, Mr. Lowell,
: what arrangempent?

A. Mr, A. O, Berglin spoke to me about taking the place.
AN bBid he or not-puﬁ yonu on that land to look out for the entire
North 1/2 of the land? :

OBJECTION : Urosg-respondent Charles J. Waterall ebjects %o the
question &s lesding and as calling for incompetent, irrelerant and
immaterial testimony. ‘

A, Yes gir.

OBJECTION: Cross-respondent Charles J. Wateralil meves to exclude
the above answer on the some grounds assigned as grounds of objeo~-
tion t0 the guestion to whieh it is an answer.

e During the time that you were on there, were youm in chafge ef
and looking out for this North 1/2 of Section 4 for Mr. Berg-
1in?

A Yes sir.

2« Do you know whether or not any "amoc trespass™ signs were put'up
en that land during the time you were on there? .

L, Yes,

Ge ﬁhc put those up?

Ae MNr. Berglin.

AR Wag his name on that sign?

A. Yes. "h. O, Berglin, Agent”.

®%s Were those signs on therelin August, 19172

A, Yes sir.

§¢ Are they on there still?

A, T am satisfied some of thema re on there still.

e As I understand it, you were living om & portion of this North
1/2 under authority from Mr. Berglinm with the understanding
ggg% you would look out for the entire North 1/2 as agent for

Ao Yes sir.

CROSS EXAMINADION BY MR. WILLIAM McLEOD:

Qe Mr, Lowell, do you know the limes of this Section?

As Ho sir, I do not exsetly. I Enow 2bout where it and the next
neighbor’s lapd joins, bub not exactly.

Qe Do you know where any particular corner of the seotion ise
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Are you certain now, this long after; that it was before Aug-
agt, 19187 '

Yes sir.

How many signs d4id he put up?

He put one right inside of the gate where I was living on a
sapling, right next to the northwest cormer; then ke put one=-
he m ust have put up & half dozem; he put up &s many as 4, &
or 6 signas. :

Was this sign thet was near your gaete on the northwest guar-
ter of the northwest gquarter of the northwest quarter, that
is, the ten acres in the northwest cormer of the seotion so
far as you know the seetion? S

Yezs. The house sels probably 75 or 100 feet --- 40 or 50 feet
back from this read, running north and south, and 50 or 75
feet from esast and west ,- probably 100 feet from the corner,
Where was the next nearest sign? .

On the next ten acres soubth of the ten I was living on.

Were these wooden signs?

¥es, painted on wooden boards.

What was painfed on them?

"No trespassing, A, 0. Berglin, Agent™,

Bid you ever see any signs except those three?

There was more gigns on it: there wés one'south, Two I know
of to the corner on the north side.

Dg you mean that all these signs wers up before August, 1917%
Yes. | |

Were they there before that +ime?

 Yes, they were put there shortly after I moved there.

Did you ever see Mr., Waterall, the gentlemen sitting here, be-

fore?

Ho gir.
Did you ever gee him on that land with Mr. Wisamore?
Fo sir.

Did you ever see Misamore showing any prospective purchasers
over this land?

No sir; I lived about three or tour miles from Misamore. Then
I went out there to live and after that it was only a time or

two he came out,

Where did Mr. Resencrang live?

He lives just below where I was living ~ about ten or twenty
acres vetween us. . : '

48 nearly as you know the section lines, could you say that he
iived in the Northwest quarter of the Southwest guarter of the
Horthwest guarter?
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there apd Sell it, they get & whole lot more than it is worth.
Q. Would you say the house and ten scres was worth $650,007
A. Yes, I suppose, with fence and clearing, it was.

f. Your understanding is that Berglin sold Oswalt a $650,00
heuse and land for $250, 0@9

A, Yes, the way I understood they d4id this is, that CGowalt had a
mortgage on the place and the morigage was made through Misa-
MOTE ., Then Oswslt put in for the place and Berglin agreed
to let him have the place for the amount put on the place by
Misamore, and after that Oswalt was claiming it under the mort-

g3.88 .

Qe Mr. Lowell, you say that it was the understanding that you were
to 1oek affer the North 1/2 - what looking after did it need?

A, I don't know ~--- Just see who was around and about, such as
tha‘ge s

% Mr. Lowell, are you absolutely positive that Mr. Berglin said
anythlng(ta you about looking after the FHorth 1/2 of this sec-
‘tion before August 19179

A, Yes, sir, Hr. Berglln game to me 2 few weeks before I mowed out
there and asked me to move oub there and ook after the place.

Qe As & metter of fameb, you did nothing on the land except the
ten-acre tract whers you lived?® Is that correct?

A Yes&

Qe You could not say whether or not WMisamore had any signs up on
that land in his name?

A, I can't say positively whether he did or net.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATTON BY WM. G. CAFFEY:

Qs 43 I understand you, Mr. Lowell, this land that you were liv-
ing on was known as Seetion & aroumd thet ¢ommunity?

A, Eesa
4. It was alsoc known as Berglins land?
A. YQS [ |

Qe Do you know whether you were on a part of what is kneown as
Berglins lamd?

:énﬂ Yes.
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Re¢ Was or not that land in cultivation in August, 1917%

A, Yes sir, had & erop on there.

Qe I wish you would state whether or not shortly after Mr. Lowell
was put on this land, you went over thers and gnt up any signs
on the land?

Ae Yes gir; I pubt up sigms to the extent of about & @ozen.

Re What was on those signs? ‘
_ | :
Ae Ko trespassing, A. O. Berglin, Agent. |
. \
Ge Will you tell ms a8 near as you can where those Signs were
erected?

A, I had one on the northwest corner of Jection 4; ome right at
the fronc of the house; one in front of ¥r. Ro@encrams, that
is, the part he was on; then I put one on the exbreme south-
west corner of the North 1/2 of Section 4; then a number &long
the east line along the rosd te the end of the section at aif-
ferent points, and one right on top of & hill and it's wup
there now.

@« Do you know whether any of the‘atheré are 8till there?

A4, I have seen several there. Phe ome in front of the house is
gtill there.

Q.. You spoke of Mr, Rosemcrans place, wes he or noet in August,
- 1917, living on any part of this land?

A+ He was living on the southwest quarter of the North 1/2 of
Seoction 4.

Q. Do you remember Mr., Misamore obtaining an option to buy any
of this lamd ~« 4id you negotiate that tronsaction, handle it 9

3 v&hl YGS.

Qo Do you know how Mr, Rosencrans came to be on that land.

Ay Mr, Misamore sold Rosencrans the land, in fact, I $hink right
oufe I don't think that he took into consideration anything
of the opbion. While he had that ocption he sold Rosencrans a
portion of the land.

s Do you know whether or not Rosencrans has ever paid for that
1land?

Ao No sir, he has paid nothing om it.

418 After this suit in chancery between your brobther, John Berglin,
and Harry L. Misamore was decided, I wish you would state whether
or not you had any asgreement or arrangement W1th Mr, Rosencrans
in reference te this land,

OBJECTION: Gross-respondent Charies J. Waterall objects to the

‘question as celling for incompetent, irrelevant end immaterial tes-

timony .

A, Why it was this. I went out immedistely after the decision

- 0f the Supreme Court and I informed him of the faed that I would

now have to collest for the optiom price, or otherwise I would have
to dispossess him, a8 I was then contemplating a suit for having
thig quit~claim set aside, He said you need not involve me in
that, for as soon as you olear the title, I am willing to pay you
the optien price om this land,
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Tes, I have the receipis.

SROSS EXAMINATION BY MR. WILLTAM MOTLEOD:

Qe
A
Qs
qﬁ.
Qe
4.
e

4.

Be
A.
Q=

Ao

Qs
£
Qe

Where does John Berglin 1ive?

He lives now in Chicago, but formerly lived in Wiscopsin.

Hes he ever lived in Baldwin Gouﬂty?

Ho sik.
You have always represented him?
Yes .

A11 the dealinfis that lisamore had relative to this land were
hed with you?

Why, rraetieally everything yes. He hasg génerally'wrote to
my brother, bub he has npever made any deals through him. He
got an option exbtended at one time,,but that's all.

He did nave " gg%rreSPGHéenee with your brother?

Yes, but it was all referred to me.

How do you know that John Berglim d4id not give a deed to Mr.
Misamore for this land?

Because it would have come to my attention.

Mrs Berglin, Mr. Lowell lived on a place consisting of ten
acres under fenee?

Yes.
Was that the ten aecres Oswalt had s mortgage on%
Tes, an option om it ; he had a mortgage on forty acres.

You said that Oswalt &id not purchase the land from John Berg-
lin, and never gsgid he did purchase it, which igs correct?

He purchased it from John Bergiin through me.
How much did he pay?

$250,00,

Was that the full vaiue of the place?

That was the terms I agreed to sell to Mr. stalt after the
filing of suis.

And was that the full value of the place?
We considered it was.

Was that place worth $o50.00%

It might be to some.

Did you give Oswalt eredit for $400,00 that he let Misamore
have on the 1land?

Ho.
Did you reduce the price t0o him on account of that mortgage?
Ho sir.

Tn cther words, $250.00 was the full value of that house sng



&,

Qe
A
Qo
&,
Qe
A,

Q.

Ae
Qe

-

Qe
A,

A,

Qe

A,
Qe
A,
Qe
-
Qo
.‘a.
Qe
A
Qe

A
Qs

A

Qe

.

]G

There is one between Rosencrans and Lowell's, and one on the

 Lowell place, And one om the east side of the hill, about
“half of the seation. ‘

When 418 you see that last?
4 couple of weeks ago I went through there.
Was that one of the same signs you put wp im 19179

YES *

-Hisamore overloecked that one.

Probably dide.
Pid not tear them down?

Ho. It wag probably too high; I nailed them up about ten
fest. _

Did Missmore have any signs on this lend with his name as
agent on them? '

No sir.

Did he have any signs on it%

Yo.

He had a sign right across the road from this leand, éiﬁn?t he?

I den't know whether he did or not.  On the north side of
the road he did have some signs. . '

Phis land was all lying out except the little place that
Lowell lived on, and the 1little place that Rosencrans lived?

Yes sir.

Is Rosencrans still living on the pért that he had fenced ué?
Yes. |

Has he ever bought it from you or your brother?

Ho,

He is claiming it adversely to you, is he not?

- Ho.

Does he rent it from you?
He is living there under conditions I spoke of e while ago.

About when did you make this arrangement with Mr. Rosencrans
that you will fix up this title later®

Before the filing of this suit,
About when?

I think it was in June or July, 1916 or 1917.

Mr. Berglin, did Wisamore after he got these deeds from the

3chowalter family nptify you or your brother that he claimed
the land as his own?

Yes .
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Qe Wes or not tThat land in cultivation in August, 1917%
A, Yes sir, had a crop on fthere.

Qe I wish you would staﬁe whether or not shortly afier Mr. Lowell
was put on this land, you went over there and put up any siges
on the 1land?

A, Yes sir; I put up signs to the extent of about e dozen.
f#+ What was on those signs?®
A ¥o trespassing, A. O, Berglin, Agent.

Q.. Will you tell uws as near as you can where those Signs were
erected?

A, I had one on the nortiwest corner of Seetion 4; one right at
the front of the hounse; one in front of Mr. Rosencrans, that
is, the part he was on; then I pubt one on the extreme south~
west corner of the North 1/2 of 3eebtiom 4; then 2 number &long
the east lime along the road to the end of the section at dif-
ferent points, and one right on top of & hill z2nd it's up
there now. :

8¢ Do you know whether any of the others are still there?

4. T have seen several there. The ome in fromt of the house is
still there.

Qe You spoke of Mr. Rosencrans place, was he or not in August,
191%, living on any part of this land?

A, He was living on the southwest quarter of the North 1/2 of
Section 4.

Qe Do you remember Mr. Misamore obtaining an option to buy eny
of this lapd - did you negotiate that transaction, handle it?

A Yas.
Q§ Do vou know how Mr. Rosencrans came to be on that land.

A., Mr, Misamore so0ld Rosencrans the land, in fact, I think right
ougs I don't think that he took into consideration anything
of the option. While he had that option he scld Rosencrans a
portion of the land.

8« Do you know whether or not Rosencrans has ever pald for that
land?

A. To sir, he has paid nothing on it.

Qo After this suit in chancery between your brother, John Berglin,
and Harry L. Misamore was decided, I wish you would state whether
or not you had any agreement or arrangement with Mr, Rosemerans
in reference toe this land.

CBJECTION Crogss-respondent Charles J. Waterall objects to the
-question as calling for incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial tes-
timony . '

A.  VWhy it was this. I went out immediately after the decision
of the Supreme Court and I informed him of the facly that I would
now have to collect for the opbtion price, or obtherwise I would have
to dispossess him, a8 I waes then contempiating a suit for having
this quit~-claim set aside, He said you need not involve me in
that, for 28 scon as you e¢lear the title, I am willing to pay you
the option price on this land. '
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OBJECTICOH : gross-respondent, Charles J. Waberall moves %o ex-
clude the answer on the ground that it is not respeomsive to the
guestion.

Q¢ This arrangement you are speaking of, I wish you would state
whether or not that occourred before or after the filing of
the suit of John Berglin vs. Harry L. Misamere and others in
Baldwin County,~ the gsuit now pending?

&, = It occurred before.

Q. Wes there or mot any agreement or arrangement between you, as
agent of your brother, amnd Mr, Rosencrans as to how the land
should be held pending that suilt?

A YeS ®

Qe What was that arrapgement?

As The arrangement was that he would live there as holding posses-
sion for Berglin until this decision from the court.

e You are referring 4o the present suit?

A Yes .

&+ Then whet was te be done®

As Then he wes to pay $25,00 per aere, the old option price.

Qs Was not your brother to give him a deed?

A. Yes.

Qs Do you know whether or not im August, 1917, Mr. Rosencrans was
living om any portion of the FKorth 1/2 of this Seetion 4, and
whether or not he was cultivating it%? -

A. Yes sir he was. | |

@. Did he or not have his family on that land?

A, Tes.

Q; Was any portion of the land he was living on under fence, and
if so, what portion?

Ao I presume there was passiblﬁ'twenty acres under femce. Iam
not certain as o acres. He contempleted buying twenty acres
and I think there is that mueh under fence.

Qe ~Under the same fence as now?

AQ Y@S 1] . ’ . "

Ge Has he lived o¢n there since that time?

A. Yezs, for shout three years.

Qe How lomg did Mr. Lowell live in the northwest corner under the
arrangement o0 which you have testified.

Ao SomewheTe around 8 year.

Qe Mr. Berglin, do you know anything about a mortgage con that ten
aered in the norfthwest cornmer of this North 1/2 of Sectiom 4,
to the Oswalls?

A, Yes.

Qe Eas,that or not made during the time that Misamore had +this op-
ion®? |
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A, Tes, it was during the first year of this option.

Q¢ Do you know whether or not any arrangement or agreement had been
mede in reference to the sale of this land to Oswalt by your
brother, John Berglin? ‘

A, No sir, there had been no agreement made whatever. At the time
of the option or the suit in litigation in the Supreme Court,
the Oswalts or Misamore sent up & deed requesting the sale of
this ten acres, but without any remittance.

G+« Seht it to whom?
A, To my brether,'anﬁ'he referreﬁ the matter to m@? ard I consult-

ed an attorney and he advisdlme not to aecept it, because the
deed had not been accompanied by & legal tender.

Qe What I am trying to get a¥, is that subsequent te that time,
6id your brother make any arrangement about selling the Oswalbs
that land? :

&s Ho sir.

Qs Pid he make a2 deed in 1§18?

4. Yes, I think he aid in the latter part of 1918.

Qe He did ultimately sell ‘Shem the land?

A. Tes. _

Ge That'was after this present suit was brought egainst ﬁswélﬁ?
As  Tes. |

Qo Hr. Berglin, this option you have been testifying about, did
Misamore ever comply with the terms of that option? .

A+ Eo sir, he did not comply with them &t all.

Qe I wish you would state whether or not that option was subse-~
quently esncelled.

Al It expired.

Re Was that before or after the suit down here in the chancery
couart at Mobile?

e

A, It expired during the suit.

A It expired without his having complied with the terms of the
option.

ﬂ. Yes .

_ 7 ' 4m

Q¢ Mr. Berglin, I wish you would state, if you know /whtose name
this property =~ the North 1/2 of Section 4, Township 7 South,
Range 2 Bast - was assessed for taxatiom im 19179

~

OBJECT 10N : Cross-respondent Charles J. Waterall objects %o the
question om the ground that it calls for incompetent, irrelevant and
impaterial testimony, and on the further ground thet the record is
the beast evidence.

A« The property has slways been assedded to John Berglim by A. O.
- Berglin, &g@n§; Since 1904 Bp to the present date,

de Do you know whether or not Jehn Berglin, or yom, as agenf of
John Berglin, have paid the taxes on that property?
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Ies, I have the receipis.

ERG&& EXAMIH&TIGH BY WR. WILLIAM MOLEQD:
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Where does John Berglinm live?

He lives now in Chicago, but formerly lived in Wisconsin.
Has he ever 1ivea in Balawin County?

Ho sif. i

You have always represented him?

Yes .

411 the dealings that Hisamore had relative to this land were
hed with you?

Why, practicalily everything yes He has generally wrote to
my brother, but he has never made any deals through him. e
got an Optlon extended at one time,,but that's all,

He did havesi?f corr’esyondence with your brother?

Yos, but it was all referred to me.

How do you know that John Berglin did not give a deed to Mr.
Misamore for this land?

Because it would have come to my attention.

Mr. Berglin, Mr. Lowell lived on & place consisting of fen
actes under fencef

Yes .
Was that the ten acres Oswalt had s mortgage omn?
Tes, an option on it; he had a mortgage on forty acres.

You said that Oswalt 4id not purchase the land from John Berg-
lin, snd never sgid he did purchase it, which is correct?®

He-purehased it from John Bergiin through me.
How much did he pay?

$250.00,

Was that the t0ll vaiue of the place?

That was the terms I agreed tosell to Mr. Oswalt aiter the
filing of suit.

And was that the full value of the place?
We considered it was,

Tas %hat-place worth $ebH0.00%

It might be to some.

Did you give Oswalb eredit for $400.00 that he let Misamore
have on the land?

Ho.
Bid you reduce the price $0 him on account of theb mortgage?

Ho gir.

In other words, $250.00 was the fall value of that house and
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ten acrea?

Yes , we considered it was.

Is it or not?

It is the real value; not a Ffietitious valne.
What kind of a house is it?

A WO room house.

What would it cost teo built it?

Hot éxceeding $150,00.

If the house is worth $150.00, then you sold it +o him for
$10.00 an acre?

Yes.,

Is that, in your judgment, the value of the land in this sec-
tion¥ _

That is more then I would pmy for it if I had to buy it.
is that all it is worth im your judgment?

Yes, it is. |

Mr. Berglim, the cultivation that you spoke of, on direct

examination, was only on the ten seres under fence and oceu-
pled by hr. Lcwell?

. YGSO

bid E.os encrans have any under cultivation?

Yes.

There were only two pieces of the seétion under cultivation?
Yes.

411 that had ever been cultivated?

Yés, for a long time. There might have been years ago.

In what month 4id you put up these twelve signs you spoke of?

1 think it was just right after Mr. Lewell moved out there---
imn March or February, 1917.

How did you put them up?

Nailed them om ﬁrees}

How meny did you put up?

About a dozen.

Gné on Lowell's place and one on Rasenerans_plaee?
Yes.

Do ycu know if anybody tore sny of those signs down?

I was told Misamore tore some of them down. Bo, I don't know.

Some of them are still there,

The only one you know is there is the one on L owellt place?
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There is one between Rosencrans and Lowell's, and ome on the
Lowell place, And one on the east side of the hill, sbout
half of the section,

When d4id you see that last?

4 couple of weeks ago I went through there.

Was that one of the same signs you put up irn 19177

Yes,

Misamore overlooked that one.

Probably did. .
Bid not tear them 4own?

Ho. It was probably too high; I nailed them up about ten
feet.

Did Misamore have any signs or this land with his name as
agent on them?

No sir,

Bid he have any signs on it%
No. _
He had a sign right across fhe road from this land, aian?t he?

I don't know whether he did or not. On the north side of
the road he 4id have some signs. ' '

This land was all lying out exceph the littls place that
Lowell lived on, and the little place that Rosencrans lived?

Yes zivr.

Is Rosenerans still liviag on the pért that he hal fenced uﬁ?
Yes.

Has he ever bought it from you or your brother?

Ho.

He is claiming it adversely ito¢ you, is he not?

No. |

Does he rent it from you?

He is living there under conditions I spoke of a while 880,

About when did youw make this arrangement with ¥r. Rosencrans
that you will fix up this title later?

Before the £iling of this suit.

About when?

I think it was in June or July, 1916 or 1917.

Mr. Berglin, did Misamore after he got these deeds from the
Schowalter family nptify you or your brother that he elaimed
the land as his owmmn?

Yas .



E "20""

Qs ‘Then followed this suit that you filed?
A, Tes, we immediately filed suit on this matter.

Qe Did you ever see before today Mr. Waterall or his son, young
Mr, Waterall? '

i, Ho sir.

Q. Pid you know that Misamore was showing this land to HMr. ¥Wabter-
all, or other prospective purchasers in the summer of 19177

ﬂ.f No.
Qe Do you know how long that opbion ran for?
£e One year, then they renewed for anobher year.

Qe Phis place that Mr. Lowell lived on was 'impreved by Misamore,
himself, was it not? :

L Yeg.
Qe Do you know What your brother paid for this land?

A, He paid $975.00 or something like that; $3.00 an scre. I ne-
gotiated the deal; about $960,00.

Qe How freguently have you gone over this land in the last three
years?

A Possibly once & month; something like that. Somet imes not
thet often, but usually about that much.

Qe Was anybthing on this Horth 1/2 excepht the two places where
houses were built, except for the signs that you menbtiomed,
to indicate any actual possession of it so far as you know?

A. XNo excepting Xkxwas there was a public road on both dides of
4t . Ho.

Qs Whoe had those roads cub?

&, Hissmore.

REDIRECT RXAMINATION BY Wi, G, CAPFEY:

G How about the rights of way being cubt through there?

A, There were a mumber of rights of wafy ewt through.
are
Q. Those rights of way/clearly defined so anybody going on the
' lsnd counld see them?

&, Yes.





